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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7175 Ibrahim K. Hussein. - 

Elias Makori. 
THE STANDARDS ACT John W. Njogu. 

. (Cap. 496) Njeri Onyango. . 
Richard Ombeba. 

APPOINTMENT - 

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 13 (1) and (2) 
of the Standards Act, the Cabinet Secretary for Industry, Trade and 
Co-operatives appoints — : 

Daniel Abuya Tinega 
Anne Jael Omedi 
Cecilia Ramtu Owiti 
Abdinasir Mohamed Harret 

Philip Kipkirui Chepkwony 
Hassan Abdikaheir Mohamed 
Paul Ekatapan Esekon 

Mark Kipyegon Chepkwony 
Nelly Chemtai Birgen 
Grace Jepkemboi Cheruiyot 
Simon Bukhala Amukoche 
Fredrick Cheruiyot Bosongo 

. Alex.Mogata Nyamumbo 
David Muriethi Mutegi 

_ Ephraim Gichohi. Kimani 

John Rugendo Njeru - 
:Florence-Byegon 
Walter Otieno Edward 

Joseph Bojo.Katahamu 
Alex Mosigisi Mwamba 
Beatrice Wagio Wahogo 

Carolyne Jebet Kiptanui 
Rahab Wangari Githaiga 
Charles.Mungai Njenga 
Mercy Jerotich Kipsang 
Peter Joseph Olima 
Vallery Jepkoech Cheptoo 
Abdikadir Suleiman Omar 
Peter Wambua Mutua 
Beatrice Khalai Wekesa 
Agnes Pendo Kazungu 
Mwanyamba Cornelius 
Jacline Chepngetich 
Kenneth Wainaina Kamande 

John Mutyauvyu Nzembi 

Antipas Kiprono Kemboi 
Anne Naisiae Ololngojine 
Cliff Okioma Nyangena 
Evans Mouti Makori 

Heltan Mwalukumbi Mwalugha 
James Gichuru Mwangi 
Maryann Mukethi Kindiki 

Dorine Kerubo Onchiri 
Mohamed Mohamud Hassan 
Philomen Leparan Torkosh 

-David Nasokho Kisiang’ ani 
‘Amga Sambul Henry 

as Inspectors for the purposes of the Standards Act. 

Dated the 26th August, 2016. 
, ADAN MOHAMED, 

‘Cabinet Secretary for Industry, Trade and Co-operatives. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7176 

RIO. DE.JANEIRO 2016 OLYMPIC GAMES PROBE COMMITTEE 

APPOINTMENT . 

IT IS notified for the general information of the public that the 
Cabinet Secretary for Sports, Culture and the Arts has constituted the 
Rio De Janeiro 2016 Olympic Games Probe Committee. 

1. The Probe Committee shall comprise of the following — 

Paul Ochieng (Dr.)— (Chairman). 

Rose Tata Muya—(Vice-Chairperson). 

: Members: 

Elizabeth Olaba. 

Moses Kiptanui.   

2.The terms of reference-(TORs) for the-Committee are to look 
into the following-matters and report back to the Cabinet Secretary by 
360th September, 2016.: : 

(a) The selection and the accreditation of Team Kenya by' National 
Olympic Committee Kenya (NOCK). 

(b) The provision of relevant sports kits to Team Kenya by NOCK. , 

(c) The complete list of, all those who travelled-to Rio either as 

officials of NOCK or sports administrators who accompanied 
the team, and the suitability of professional. officials such as 
doctors, physiotherapists, nutritionists etc. whose services were 

availed to the team. . 

(d) The overall team management matters in terms of 

accommodation, transport, food.and the general welfare of the 

sportspersons. 

(e) Any other matter pertaining to the-above. SF 

Dated the 31st August, 2016. 
. HASSAN WARIO ARERO, 

Cabinet Secrerary for Sports, Culture and the Arts. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 71 71 

_THE KENYA BROADCASTING CORPORATION ACT 

(Cap. 221) 

APPOINTMENT 

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 5 (1) of the 
Kenya Broadcasting ‘Corporation Act, the Cabinet Secretary ‘for 

Information, Communication and Technology appoints — 

WAITHAKA WAIHENYA 

to be the Managing Director of Kenya Broadcasting Corporation, for a 
period of one (1). year, with effect from the 25th October, 2016. 

Dated the 23rd August, 2016. 
JOE MUCHERU, 

” Cabinet Secretary for Information, Communication and Technology. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7178 

TASKFORCE ON REVAMPING OF THE KENYA 
BROADCASTING CORPORATION 

EXTENSION OF TERM 

IT IS notified for public information that the Cabinet Secretary for 

Information, Communications and Technology has extended the 

period of appointment of the Taskforce on revamping of the Kenya 

Broadcasting Corporation contained in Gazette Notice No. 3709 of 
2016, for.a period of two (2) months, with effect from the 6th 

September, 2016. 

Dated the 30th August, 2016. oo 

JOE MUCHERU, 
Cabinet Secretary for Information, Communication and Technology. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7179 

THE CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA ACT 

; (Cap. 491) | 

REVOCATION OF FOREX BUREAU LICENCE 

IT IS notified for information of the general public that in exercise 

of the powers conferred by section 33D (1) (a) of the Central Bank of 
Kenya Act, the Central Bank of Kenya revokes the licence of — 

NET FOREX BUREAU LIMITED 

with effect from the 31st July, 2016. , 

Dated the 29th August, 2016. : 

PATRICK NJOROGE,- 
Governor, Central Bank of Kenya. . 
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GAZETTE NOTICE No, 7180 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

‘ ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE 

WHEREAS Adder Company Limited, a limited liability company 
incorporated in Kenya, of P.O. Box 53208-00200, Nairobi in the 

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor lessee of all that parcel 

of land known as LR. No. 1870/V1/39, situate in the city of Nairobi in 

the Nairobi Area, by virtue of a grant registered as .R. 69301/1, and 

whereas .sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the said 

grant has been lost, notice is given that-after the expiration of sixty 
(60) days from. the date hereof, I shall issue a provisional certificate of 

title provided that no objection has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
P. M. NG’ANG’A, 

MR/9721482 Registrar of Titles, Nairobi. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7181 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE ~ 

WHEREAS Friends That Care Holding Company Limited, a 
limited liability company incorporated in Kenya, of P.O. Box 15470- 

00400, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor 

lessee of all that parcel of land known as L.R. No. 336/10, situate in 

the city of Nairobi in the Nairobi Area, by virtue of a grant registered 

as LR. 108915/1, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to 

show that the said grant has been lost, notice is given that after the 

expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a 

provisional certificate of title provided that no objection has been 

received within that period. 
' 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. : 
P.M.NG’ANG’A, . 

MR/9721322__ Registrar of Titles, Nairobi. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7182 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE 

WHEREAS David Malonza Muthama, of P.O: Box 20957-00100, . 

Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor lessee of 
all that parcel of land known.as L.R. No. 12715/24, situate north west 

of Athi River in Machakos District, by virtue of a grant registered as 

LR. 44529/1, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to 

show that the said grant has been lost, notice.is given that after the 

expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a 

provisional certificate of title provided that no objection has been 

received within that period. : 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
C.K. NG’ETICH, 

MR/9721372 Registrar of Titles, Nairobi. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7183 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE 

WHEREAS Meshack Njuguna Njoroge, of P.O. Box 1013-00902, 

Kikuyu in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor lessee of 

all that parcel of land known as L.R. No. 12422/711, situate in the city   

of Nairobi in the Nairobi Area, by virtue of a certificate of title 

registered as LR. 122225/1, and whereas sufficient evidence has been 
adduced to show that the said certificate of title has been lost, notice is 

given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I 

shall issue a provisional certificate of title provided that no objection 

has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. / 
C. K. NG’ETICH, 

MR/9721 157 * Registrar of Titles, Nairobi. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7184 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

“WHEREAS Ali Hamisi Magongo, of P.O. Box -96384-80100, 

Mombasa in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in 

freehold ownership interest of ail that piece of land situate in the 

district of Mombasa, registered under title No. Mombasa/Bububu/896, 

and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the 

land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after 

the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a. 

new title deed provided that no objection has been received within that 

period. co 

Dated the 9th September,’2016. 
A. N. MURIITHI, 

MR/9672315 Land Registrar, Mombasa District. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7185 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

_ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS James Karanja (ID/4904519), of P.O. Box 280, Burnt 

Forest in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute 

ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 1.17 hectares or 

thereabout, situate in the district of Uasin Gishu, registered under title , 

No. Lainguse/Kaptega Block 2.(Kamuyu)/163..and whereas sufficient 

evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued 

thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the éxpiration of sixty 

(60) days from the date hereof,.I shall issue a new title deed provided 

that no objection has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. . , 
_ LSABUNI, 

MR/9721273 | Land Registrar, Uasin Gishu District_ 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7186 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Sareh Chepkeitany (ID/1231299), of P.O. Box 848- 

30100, Eldoret in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in 

absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.0441 
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Uasin Gishu, registered 

under title No. Eldoret/Municipality Block 9/2217, and whereas 

sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed 

issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of 

sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed 

provided that no objection has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th.September, 2016. 
E. J. KETER, 

MR/9721273 Land Registrar, Uasin Gishu District.  
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7187 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Jackson Njoroge Wamugi, is registered as proprietor 

in absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.045 
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Nakuru, registered 
under title No. Miti Mingi/Mbaruk Block 1/154, and whereas 
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed 

issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after-the expiration of 
sixty (60) days from the date hereof,-I shall issue a new title deed 
provided that no objection has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. . 
: M. SUNGU, 

_ MR/9721260 Land Registrar, Nakuru District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 7188 

_THELAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) | 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS James Nyamoko Kimanga, of P.O. Box 3434, Nakuru 

in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute 
ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.0672 hectare 
or thereabouts, situate in the district of Nakuru, registered under title 
No. Nakuru/Municipality Block 2/281, and whereas sufficient 
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued 
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty 
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided 
that no objection has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. / 
' M. SUNGU, 

_ MR/9721 166 Land Registrar, Nakuru District. 

  

~- GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7189 - 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED | 

WHEREAS Sammy Githua Gatumbu, of P.O. Box 386, Nakuru in 
the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute 

ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.0462 hectare 
or thereabouts, situate in the district of Nakuru, registered under title - 
No. Njoro/Ngata Block 1/4736, and whereas sufficient evidence has 
been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been 
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the 
date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided that no objection 
has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 

. M. SUNGU, 
MR/9721166 Land Registrar, Nakuru District. 

' GAZETTE NOTICENO. 7191 . 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT” 

* (No.3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Johanah Kamau Kariundu, of P.O. Box 85, Elburgon 

in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute _ 
ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.616. hectare or — 
thereabouts, situate in the district of Nakuru, registered under title No. 
Elburgon/Elburgon Block 9/401 (Arimi), and whereas sufficient - , 
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued 
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty 
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed ‘provided 

‘that no objection has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
, M. SUNGU, 

MR/9721308 Land Registrar, Nakuru District. - 

  
  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7192 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED — 

WHEREAS Joyce Wangare, of P.O. Box 1, Maseno in the 
Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership 
interest of all that piece of land containing 0.0486 hectare or 
thereabouts, situate in the district of Nakuru, registered under title No. 
Miti Mingi/Mbaruk Block 1/117 (Ndege), and whereas sufficient 
evidence has been’ adduced to show that the land title deed issued 
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty 
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided 
that no objection has been received within that period. 

_ Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
: ‘M. SUNGU, 

MR/9721297 Land Registrar, Nakuru District, 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 7193 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

_ ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Ndungu Wainaina, is registered as proprietor in| 
absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.4300 
hectare. or thereabouts, situate in the district of Nakuru, registered 

under title No. Subukia/Subukia Block 12/494, and whereas sufficient 
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued 
thereof has-been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty 
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided. 
that no objection has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 

M. SUNGU, 
MR/9721260 ‘Land Registrar, Nakuru District. 

    

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7190 

THE LAND REGISTRATION. .ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Rachel Nyambura Kagure, of P.O. Box 15244-20100, 

Nakuru in the. Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in 
absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.071 
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Nakumu, registered 
under title No. Bahati/Kabatini Block 1/6416, and whereas sufficient 
evidence has been adduced to show that, the land title deed issued 
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty 
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided 
that no objection has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. o : 
. M. SUNGU, 

MR/9672333 Land Registrar, Nakuru District. ,   GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7194 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) — 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 
WHEREAS John Kipchirchir Koske, of P.O. Box 347, Molo in the. 

‘Republic of Kenya, i is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership 
interest of all that piece of land containing 3.20 hectares or thereabout, 
situate in the district of Nakuru, registered under title No. Kamara/Mau 

~ Summit Block 1/68, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced 

‘to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is 
given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I 
shall issue a riew title deed provided that no objection has been 
received within that period. 

_ Dated the 9th September, 2016. 

: , J. NYAMAMBA, 
MR/9721262 

  
Land Registrar, Nakuru District. .  
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7195 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS John Kipchirchir Koske, of P.O. Box 347, Molo in the 

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership 
interest of all that piece of land containing 1.54 hectares or thereabout, 
situate in the district of Nakuru, registered under title No. Kamara/Mau 
Summit Block 1/263, and whereas. sufficient evidence has been © 

adduced.to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been Jost, 
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date 
hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided that no objection has 
been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
‘J. NYAMAMBA, 

MR/9721262 ‘Land Registrar, Nakuru District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7196 
, THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Rehema Jepkemboi Kabutie, of P.O. Box 18258, 
Nakuru in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in- 
absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 5.66 
hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Nakuru, registered 

under title No. Kampi ya Moto/Kampi ya moto Block 1/50, and 
whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land 

title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the 
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new 

_ title deed provided that no objection has been received within that 
period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. os 
J. NYAMAMBA, 

MR/9721260 ” Land Registrar, Nakuru District. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7197 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Joseph Olum Mbuya, of P.O. Box 54, Kisumu in the 
Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership 
interest of all that piece of land containing 1.9 hectares or thereabout, 
situate in the district. of Kisumu, registered under title No. 
Kisumu/Chiga/1754, and whereas sufficient evidence has been - 

. adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, 

notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date 
hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided that no objection has 
been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
G. O. NYANGWESO, 

MR/9721485 Land Registrar, Kisumu East/West Districts.. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7198 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

“WHEREAS Khalifan Khamis Ismail, of P.O. Box 77802, Nairobi 
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute 
ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.5 hectare or 
thereabouts, situate in the district of Kisumu, registered under title No. 
Kisumu/Kombur/2162, and whereas sufficient evidence has been 
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, 

. notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date 

hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided that no objection has 
been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
G. O. NYANGWESO, 

MR/9721485 Land Registrar, Kisumu East/West Districts.   
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7199 

- THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DRED 

WHEREAS Khalifan Khamis Ismail, of P.O. Box 77802, Nairobi 
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute 
ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 2:0 hectares or 
thereabout, situate in the district of Kisumu, registered.under title No. 
Kisumu/Kombur/2160, .and whereas sufficient evidence has been 
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, 

notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date 
hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided that no objection has 

been received within that period. 

" Dated thé 9th September, 2016. 
G. 0. NYANGWESO, 

MR/9721485 : Land Registrar, Kisumu East/West Districts. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7200 ° 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT. 

, (No. 3 of 2012) 

"ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 
WHEREAS Abisalom Asigo Asito, of P.O. Box 232, Kombewa in ~ 

the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute 
ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.54 hectare or 

thereabouts, situate in the district of Kisumu, registered unde title No. 
Kisumu/Kombewa/4381, and whereas sufficient evidence has been 
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, 
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date 
hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided that no objection has 
‘been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. _— 
G. 0. NYANGWESO, 

MR/9721485 Land Registrar, Kisumu East/West Districts. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7201 

‘THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT. 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS George Henry Olilo, of P.O. Box 691, Kisumu in the 
Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership 

interest of all that piece of land containing 1.10 hectares or thereabout, 
situate in the district of Kisumu, registered under title No. 
Kisumu/Kanyawegi/1362, and whereas sufficient evidence has been’ 
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, 
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date 
hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided that'no objection has 
been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
G. O. NYANGWESO, 

MR/9721485 Land Registrar, Kisumu East/West Districts. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7202 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

: (No.3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS John Godwin Bukachi, is registered as proprietor in 
absolute ownership interest of all that piece ef land containing 1.4 
hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Kakamega, registered 
under title No. Kisa/Mundobelwa/551, and whereas sufficient 
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued 

thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty 

~. (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided 
that no objection has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
J. M. FUNDIA, 

MR/9721261 Land Registrar, Kakamega District.  



3712 ‘THE KENYA GAZETTE: 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 7203 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 ef 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS David Oyolo Omboyo, is registered as proprietor in 
absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land situate in the 
district of Kakamega, registered under title No. Kisa/Shibinga/835, 
and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the 
land title deed issued thereof has been last, notice is given that after 
the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a 
new title deed provided that no objection has been received within that 
period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. - 
H. L. MBALITSI, 

MR/9721261 Land Registrar, Kakamega District. 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 7204 
THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NBW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Isaac Unganji Lihanda, is registered as proprietor in 
absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.09 
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Kakamega, registered 

_under title No. N/Kabras/Kivaywa/1135, and whereas sufficient 
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued 
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty 
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided _ 
that no objection has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
H. L. MBALITSI, 

MR/9721261 Land Registrar, Kakamega District. 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7205" 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Bwire Luta, is registered-as proprietor in absolute 
ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 4.2 hectares or 

thereabout, situate in the district of Kakamega, registered under title 
No. Marama/Shirotsa/25, and whereas sufficient evidence has been 
adduced to show that the land title’ deed issuéd thereof’ has been lost, 
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date 
hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided that no objection has 

been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. . 

H. L. MBALITSI, 
MR/9721215 Land Registrar, Kakamega District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7206 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Janet Namusia, is registered as proprietor in absolute 

ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.05 hectare or 

thereabouts, situate in the district of-Kakamega, registered under title 

No. E/Wanga/Eluche/2307, and whereas sufficient evidence has been 

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has. been lost, 

notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date 

hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided that no objection has 

been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. . 

ve . . H.L. MBALITSI, 

MR/9721261 

- MR/9721483 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7209 Sot 

  Land Registrar, Kakamega District. 

9th September, 2016 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7207 
THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Violet Natecho Nakitari, is registered as proprietor in. 
absolute ownership interest of ail that piece of land containing 0.177 - 
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Kakamega, registered 
under title No. KAK/Lumakanda/6411, and whereas sufficient . - 
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued 
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty 
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided 
that no objection has been received. within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. . : i 
H. L. MBALITSI, 

MR/9721261 Land Registrar, Kakamega District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICENO, 7208 oo ay 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT : 
(No.3 of 2012) . - 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED : 

WHEREAS Japheth Kimani Mwaura (ID/16100878), of P.O. Box - 
327, Kitale in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in 
absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.09 
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of West Pokot, registered 
under title No. West Poket/Siyoi “A"/900, and whereas sufficient — 
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued - - 
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty 
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided ~ 
that no objection has been received within. that period, 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
A, KAVEHI, 

Land Registrar, Kitale, - 

  

    

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT ad 
(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Margaret Warigia Githae, of P.O. Box 174-10100, .~ 
Nyeri in the Republic of Kenya, i is registered as proprietor in absolute - 
ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.1166 hectare. .- 
or thereabouts, situate in the district of Nyeri, registered under title No... 

Thegenge/Karia/2832, and whereas sufficient evidence has been 
adduced to show that.the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, 
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date _ 
hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided that no objection has 
been received within that period. . 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 

  

R..W. NGAANYI, 
MR/9721264 Land Registrar, Nyeri District. 

  

GAZETTE Notice No. 7210 be ta 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT ~ 

(No. 3 of 2012} 

_ ISSUE OF NEW LAND TITLE DEEDS 

WHEREAS .(1) Doris Njambi and (2) Others, all of P.O. Box 5 8 
1112-10100, Nyeri in the Republic of Kenya, are registered as: *. 
proprietors in absolute ownership interest of all those pieces.of land = | =: 

containing 0.0465 and 3.8 hectares or thereabout, situate in the district 
of Nyeri, registered under. title Nos. Nyeri/Endarasha/134 and 

Tetu/Unjiru/639/91, respectively, and whereas sufficient evidence has 
been adduced to show that the land title deeds issued thereof have been 

lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the 
date hereof, I shall issue new title deeds provided that no objection has 
been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. ae 
R. W. NGAANYI, “ 

MR/9721193 Land Registrar, Nyeri District. 
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” MR/9721293 

MR/9672350 
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7211 
THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No.3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEWLAND TITLE DEED. 

WHEREAS (1) Andrew: Waititi: Kigoto and (2) Elizabeth Mwihaki 
Muigai, both of P.O. Box 33060-00600, Nafrobi in the Republic of 4 
Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of all 

' that piece of land containing 0,046 hectare.or thereabouts, situate in 
the district of Machakos, registered under title No, Mavoko/Town 
Block. 2/4557, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to - 
show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is 
given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I 
shall issue a new title deed provided that no objection has been 
received within that period. : 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
J. K.. MUNDIA, 

Land Registrar, Machakos District. . 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7212 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 0f 2012) 

Issue OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

' WHEREAS Simon Wanyoike Kungu, of P.O. Box 46860-00100, 
Nairobi in the. Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in 
‘absolute ownership’ interest of all that piece of land containing 0.029 
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Machakos, registered: 
under title No. Mavoko/Town Block’ 2/2198, and whereas sufficient: 
‘evidence has been adduced to show that the land +title deed issued 
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty 

' (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided 
that no objection has been received within that period. 

" Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
. J.K: MUNDIA, 

MR/9721222 Land Registrar, Machakos District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7213 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No, 3 of 2012) 

ISSUB.OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED - 
WHEREAS Lucy. Wamu: Manors, of P.O. Box: 20454-00200, 

Nairobi in. the- Republic. of Kenya; is registered as proprietor in 
absolute ownership. interest of all that piece of land containing 0.0892: 
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Machakos, registered 
under title. No. Mavoke/Municipality Block 39 (Afya)/138, and- 
whereas sufficient evidence-has been adduced to show that the land 

title deed ‘issued thereof has-been lost, notice’ is given thaf after the 
' expitation‘of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new 

title deed provided that no objection has been received within that 
period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. : 
F. M. MUTHUI, 

MR/9721192 Land Registrar, Machakos District. 

* MR/9672350 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7214 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT | 

(No. 3 of 2012) ° 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS. Anthony M’Mututa Waituika (1D/0322201), is 
‘tegistered as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of all that piece 

of land containing 2.2 hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of 
Meru, registered- under title No. EX-Lewa/S/S/643, and whereas 
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed 
issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of 

sixty (60) days from the date hereof, ‘I shall issue a new title deed 
provided that no objection has been received within that period. ~ 

Dated-the 9th September, 2016. 
, . B. K. KAMWARO, 

Land Registrar, Meru District.   

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7215 
_ ‘THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3-of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Anthony M’Mutura Waituika (1D/0322201), is 

registered as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of all tHat piece 
of land containing-22.5 hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of 
Meru, registered under -title No. EX-Lewa/S/S/592, and whereas . 
sufficient evidence hasbeen adduced to show that the land title deed 
issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of 
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed 
provided that no objection -has been received within that period:: 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. L 
. B. K. KAMWARO, 

MR/9672350 Land Registrar, Meru District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7216 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

, _ (No.3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Zaverio Kinyua Silas (ID/12689248), is registered as 
proprietor in absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land 
containing 1.4 hectares or thereabout, situate’ in the- district of Meru, 
registered under title No. .Kiamuri ‘“A"/395, and whereas sufficient 
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued 

’ thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the explirationof sixty - 
(60) days from the date heréof, f shall issue a new title -déed provided. 

_ that-no objection has been received within that périod. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. . oe 
B. K, KAMWARO, 

MR/9672356 Land Registrar, Meru District. 

  

Gazerte NOFCE NO. 7217 
THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT: 

(No.3 of 2012) 
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Peter Kinyua Murathi-(1D/9250511), is registered .as 
proprietor in“ absolute ownership. iriterést of all that piece of land 
containing 1.012 hectares or thereabout; situate in the district of Meru, 
‘registered. under title No. Abothuguchi/Makandune/i041, and whereas 
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land -title deed 
issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of 
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed 

provided that no objection has been received within ‘that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. . . 
. I. M. MANYARA, 

Land Registrar, Meru District. 

  

GAZETTE NoTIcE No. 7218 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 
(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS (1) Gedion Mugambi ‘Mworia(ID/7981510) and (2) 
’ Karimi Mugambi Mworia, are registered-as proprietors in absolute 
ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 15.0 hectares or 
thereabout, situate in. the district of Meru, registered under title No. 

- Ntirimiti Settlement Scheme/179, and whereas sufficient evidence has 
been adduced to show that the land*title deed issued thereof has been 
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the 
date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided that no objection 

has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
: I. M. MANYARA, 

MR/9672350 Land Registrar, Meru District.  
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GA.’ ~~ NoricB No. 7219 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT | 

- (No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED . 

‘ EAS Karenge M’Ibuathu (ID/0078146), is registered as 
proprietor in absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land 
containing 0.81 -hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Meru, 

registered under title No. Ntirimiti Settlement Scheme/871, and ~ 
whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land 

- title deed_issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the 
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new 
title deed provided that no objéction has been received within that 
period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. : 
. : I. M. MANYARA, 

MR/9672350 Land Registrar, Meru District. 

  

’ GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7220 . 

“THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

. (No.3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS David Kithinji Shadrack (ID/3513786), of Embu in 
the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute 
ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 1.32 hectares, or 
thereabout, situate in the district of Embu, registered under title No. 

Kagaari/Kanija/3995, and .whereas sufficient evidencé has been 
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, 
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date 

hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided that no objection has 
been received within that period. 

** Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
M.-W. KARIUKI, 

MR/9721202 Land Registrar, Embu District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7221 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED | 

WHEREAS Sylvanus Otsieno Koli, is registered as proprietor in 

absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 11.5 . 
acres or theréabout, situate in the district of Busia/Teso, registered 

- under title No. Marach/Esikoma/168, and whereas sufficient evidence 
has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has 

been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days 
from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided that no 
objection has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. ‘ ‘ . 
C. WANYAMA, 

» -MR/9721182 Land Registrar, Busia/Teso Districts. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7222 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

- WHEREAS Evan Irungu Mwangi (ID/3136820), of. P.O. Box 

1187, Ruaraka in the Republic of Kenya, i is registered as proprietor in 
absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.030 
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Thika, registered under 
title No. Thika/Municipality Block 11/334, and whereas sufficient 

. evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued 
thereof has beén Jost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty 
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided 
that no objection has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 

, J. K. NJOROGE, 
MR/9721169 Land Registrar, Thika District.   

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7223 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012). 
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS (1) Irene Wambui Macharia (ID/3736396), (2) Isabela - 
Wangui Kimani (1D/1911202) and (3) Mary Muthoni Kahenya 
(1D/2309989), as trustees of Market Eaglets self-help group, ail of P.O. 
Box 907-00200, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, are registered as. 
proprietors in absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land - 

containing 0.10 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Thika, 
registered under title No. Mitubiri/Wempa Block 1/7137, and wheteas 
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed 
issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of 

sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed . 
provided that no objection has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. . 
J. K. NJOROGE, 

MR/9672320 Land Registrar, Thika District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7224 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

“WHEREAS Nijoki Gichinga Kariuki (ID/1837799), of P.O. Bex 
63, Uplands in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in 

absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.240 

hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Naivasha, registered 
under title No. Naivasha/Maraigushu Block 10/3258, and whereas 
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed 

issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of 
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed 
provided that no objection has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. . 
R. K. MARITIM, 

MR/9721216 Land Registrar, Naivasha District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7225 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 
(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Iregi Munyiri (deceased), is registered as proprietor in 

absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.8236 
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Naivasha, registered 
under title No. Gilgil/Karunga Block 9/166 (Ol Burgel), and whereas 
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed 

. issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of — 
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed 
provided that no objection has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. . 
R. K. MARITIM, © 

MR/9721170 © Land Registrar, Naivasha District. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7226 . 

' THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Mary Njoki Kimani (1D/6746409), of P.O. Box 1990- 
20117, Naivasha in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor 
in absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.45 ~ 
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Naivasha, registered 
under title No. Longonot/Kijabe Block 3/1955, and whereas sufficient 
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title. deed issued 
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty 
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided 

that no objection has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 

S. MUCHEMI, 
MR/9721249 Land Registrar, Naivasha District: 
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7227 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Duncan Kinyanjui Mwangi (ID/10848352), of P.O. 
Box 161, Murang’a in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as 

proprietor in absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land 
containing 0.57 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of 
Murang’a, registered under title No. LOC. 17/Saba Saba/2468, -and 
whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show. that the land 
title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the 
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue anew - 
title deed provided that no objection has been received within that 
period, | 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
M. W. KAMAU, 

MR/9721259 Land Registrar, Murang’a District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7228 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Andrew Kariuki Maina (ID/21116251), of P.O. Box 
32, Kangema in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in 
absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.276 
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Murang’a, registered 
under title No. LOC. 12/Sub-Loc. 1/2494, and whereas sufficient 
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued 

. thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty 
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided 
that no objection has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. . / 
M. W. KAMAU, 

MR/9721259 Land Registrar, Murang ’a District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 7229: 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Anthony M. Mutura Waituika ‘alias Anthony M. 
Waituika Mutura (ID/0322201), of P.O. Box 22210-00400, Murang’a 
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute 
ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 1.214 hectares or 
thereabout, situate in the district of Murang’a, registered under title 
No, Nginda/Samar Block 2/332, and whereas sufficient evidence has 
been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been 
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the 
date hereof, 1 shall issue a new title deed provided that no objection 
has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
M. W. KAMAU, 

MR/9721259 Land Registrar, Murang’a District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7230 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Muraguri Maina Wellington (1D/0348026), of P.O. 
Box 70160, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as 
proprietor in absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land 
containing 0.81 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of 
Murang’a, registered under title No. Nginda/Samar Block 1/52, and 
whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land 
title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the 
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new 
title deed provided that no objection has been received within that 
period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
M. W. KAMAU, 

MRA721284   Land Registrar, Murang’a District. 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7231 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No.3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Peter Nduati Mugo (1D/23111422), of P.O. Box 52, 
Kahro in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute 
ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.85 hectare or 
thereabouts, situate in the district of Murang’a, registered under title 

No. Loc. 8/Kaganda/1400, and whereas sufficient evidence has been- 
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, 
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date 
hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided that no objection has 
been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 7 

N.N. NJENGA, 
MR/9721276 Land Registrar, Murang’a District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7232 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No.3 of 2012) 
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Francis Nganga Gaiko (1D/0438177), of P.O. Box 
525-01030, Gatundu in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as 
proprietor in absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land 
containing 0.1345 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of 
Murang’a, registered under title No. Makuyu/Kariaini Block If 
(Ngenda)/573, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to 

show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is 
. given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I 

shall issue a new title deed provided that no objection has been 
received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
: N.N. NJENGA, 

MR/9721259 Land Registrar, Murang’a District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7233 

‘THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 af 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

~ WHEREAS Festus Otieno John Auke (1D/1822306), is registered 
as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land 
containing 0.15 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Homa 
Bay, registered under title No. Kanyada/Kanyabala/2615, and whereas 

sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed 
_ issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of 

sixty '(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed 
provided that no objection has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
V¥.K. LAMU, 

MR/9721300 Land Registrar, Homa Bay District. 

  

. GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7234 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

Wo. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A New LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Joseph Otieno Onyango (ID/22441 1088), is registered 
as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land 
containing 0.77 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Homa 

Bay, registered under title No. Kanyada/Kanyango/Kalanya/5130, and 
whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land 
title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that. after the 
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, ] shall issue a new 
title deed provided that no objection has been received within that 
period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
- Vv. K. LAMU, 

MRA672311 Land Registrar, Homa Bay District.  
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7235 — GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7239 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT , THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

' (No.3 of 2012) (No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED _ ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 5 
WHEREAS Mary Muthoni Karanja (ID/7236271), of P.O. Box 

79174-00400, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as 
proprietor*in absolute ownership interest of all that piece of.land - 
containing 0.97 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of 
Kirinyaga, registered under title No. Kabare/Nyangati/i584, and 
whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land 
title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the 
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new 
title deed provided that no objection has been received within that 
period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
R. M. NYAGA, 

_MR/9672322 Land Registrar, Kirinyaga District. 

  

’ 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7236 
THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS (1) Zephania Ndege Thagichu (ID/3327209) and (2) 
‘Esther Wandia Ndege (1D/0809497), both of P.O. Box 61, Kianyaga i in 
the Republic of Kenya, are registered as proprietors in absolute 
ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 1.24 hectares or 
thereabout, situate in the district of Kirinyaga, registered under title 
No. Baragwe/Kariru/148, and whereas sufficient evidence has been 

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, 
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date 
hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided that no objection has 
been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
, R. M. NYAGA, 

MR/9721251 Land Registrar, Kirinyaga District. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7237 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012} 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Naomi Wamaitha Kangethe (1D/1022269), of P.O. 
Box 184, Wang’ uru in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as 
proprietor in absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land 
containing 0.101 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of 

Kirinyaga, registered under title No. Kabare/Nyangati/5426, and 
whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land 
title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the 
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new - 

title deed provided that no. objection has been received within that 
period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 

R.M. NYAGA, 
MR/9721220 Land Registrar, Kirinyaga District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7238 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) - 
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Hilum Gakumi Maitai (ID/16118576), of P.O. Box 40; 
Karatina in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in 
absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.40 
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Kirinyaga, registered 
under ‘title No. Kiine/Gacharo/2167, and whereas sufficient evidence 
has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has 

been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days 
from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided that’ no 
objection has.been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
‘ 

R. M. NYAGA, 
MR/9721418 Land Registrar, Kirinyaga District.   

WHEREAS Peter Mwangi Muhia (ID/1018701), of P.O. Box 218- 
01030, Gatundu in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in 
absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.088: 
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Gatundu, registered 
under title No. Ngenda/Mutomo/T. 112, and whereas sufficient 
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued 
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty 
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided 
that no objection has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
J. W. KAMUYU, 

MR/9672339 Larid Registrar, Thika District. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7240 

-THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

* Wo. 3 of 2012) 

_ ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED - 

WHEREAS Joseph Kimani Kariuki (ID/26761969), of P.O. Box. 
22-01030, Gatundu in the Republic of Kenya, is registered. as .— 
proprietor in absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land 
containing 0.08 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district. of © - 
Gatundu, registered under title No. Kiganjo/Kiganjo/989, and whereas 
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed 
issued thereof has been lost; notice is given that after the expiration of 
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new, title deed 
provided that no objection has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
K. G. NDEGWA, 

MR/9672334 Land Registrar, Thika District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7241 

‘THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS M’ Mwirichia M’Mwongera (1D/1296969), of P.O. 
Box 6, Ikuu, Chuka in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as 

- proprietor in absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land 
containing 3.47 hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Meru 
South, registered under title No. Magumoni/Rubate/150, and whereas 
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed 

issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of 
- sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed 

provided that no objection has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
-P.N. KARUTI, 

MR/9672306 Land Registrar, Meru South District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7242 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED . 

WHEREAS Stephen Kuria Gicheha, is registered as proprietor in 
absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land situate in the 
district of Kilifi, registered under title No. Kilifi/Mtwapa/3738, and 
whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land 
titlé deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the 

expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new 
title deed provided that no objection has been received within that 
period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
. J. T. BAO, 

MR/9721270 Land Registrar, Kilifi District. 

¢ 

    

oe.
 

1 
et
e 

di
n.
    



oy
 
e
e
 

  

  

9th September, 2016 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7243 ; 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Adoyo Bondo, of P.O. Box 308, Sare in the Republic 

of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of 
all that piece of land containing 3.8 hectares or thereabout, situate in. 

_ the district of | Migori, registered under title No. 
Kamagambo/Kanyimach/421, and whereas sufficient evidence has 

been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been 
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the 

date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided that no objection 
has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
. N. O. OTIENO, 

MR/9721258 ‘Land Registrar, Migori District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7244 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Warwimbo Kingangi, of P.O. Box 41, Kinamba in the 
Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership 
interest of all that piece of land containing 1.834 hectares or 
thereabout, situate in the district of Laikipia, registered under title No. 

Kinamba/Mithiga Block . 1/642 (Njorua), and whereas sufficient 
evidence has been. adduced to show that the land title deed issued 
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty 
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed provided 
that no objection has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 

P.M. MUTEGI, 
MR/9721265 Land Registrar, Laikipia District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7245 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Flora Nyawira Warugongo, is registered as proprietor 
in absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 3.23 
hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Laikipia, registered 

under title No. Euaso Nyiro/Suguroi Block IV/132, and whereas 
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed 
issued thereof has been Jost, notice is given that-after the expiration of 
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new title deed 
provided that no objection has been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
P. M. MUTEGI, 

MR/9721457 Land Registrar, Laikipia District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7246 _ 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Thaweri Wanjiru Muna (ID/0342472), of P.O. Box 
95, Nyahururu in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in 
absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.1900 
hectare or thereabouts, situate.in the district of Nyandarua, registered 
under title No. Nyandarua/Kiriita/Mairo Inya. Block 2 (Ndemi)/2753, 

and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the 
land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after 
the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a 
new title deed provided that no objection has been received within that 
period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 

J. W. KARANIA, 
MR/9721186 Land Registrar, Nyandarua/Samburu Districts.   

THE KENYA GAZETTE 3717 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7247 : 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 
RECONSTRUCTION OF LOST OR DESTROYED LAND REGISTER 

WHEREAS (1) Ashwin Premji Kerai and (2) Amrutben Ashwin 
Kerai, both of P.O. Box 64537—00620, Nairobi, are registered as 
proprietors of Apartment No. 701, Block 7 on all that piece of land 
known as L.R. No. 209/16786, situate in the City of Nairobi in the 

Nairobi Area, by virtue of a certificate of title No. LR. 135591, and 
whereas the land register in respect thereof is lost or destroyed, and 
_whereas efforts made to locate the said land register have failed, notice 
is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date 
hereof, the property register shall be reconstructed under the 
provisions of section 33 (5) of the Act, provided that no objection has 
been received within that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. . 
G.M. MUYANGA, 

  

  

MR/9721423 Land Registrar, Nairobi. 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7248 : 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No.3 of 2012) 
OPENING OF A NEW REGISTER 

WHEREAS Elishiba Muthoni Njimnah, of P.O. Box 36, is 

registered as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of 
land containing 32.7 acres or thereabout, situate in the district of 
Nyeri, registered under title No. Chinga/Gathera/D. 149, and whereas 
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land register 
(green card) of the said piece of land is missing, and whereas all 
efforts made to locate the said land register (green card) have failed, 
notice is given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days from the 
date hereof, I intend to open another land register and upon such 
opening, the missing land register shall be deemed to be cancelled and 
of no effect. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
“W.R. NGAANYI, 

MR/9721264 Land Registrar, Nyeri District. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7249 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

OPENING OF A NEW REGISTER 

WHEREAS Dancan Kiama, of P.O. Box 87, Kapenguria in the 

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership 
interest of that piece of land situate in the district of West Pokot, 
registered under title No. West Pokot/Siyoi “A”/1243, and whereas the 
land register in respect thereof is lost or destroyed, and whereas efforts 

’ made to locate the said land register have failed, notice is given that 
after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, the 
property register shall be reconstructed under the provisions of section 
33 (5) of the Act, provided that no objection has been received within 

. that period. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. _ 
. A. KAVEHI, 

MR/9721275 Land Registrar, West Pokot District. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7250 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 
(No. 3 of 2012) 

Loss OF GREEN CARD 

WHEREAS Rajab Haji Mwarakoi, the registerd as proprietor in 
absolute ownership interest of the said piece of land known as No. 
Kwale/Shimba Hills/1279, situate in the district of Kwale, and whereas 

sufficient evidence has been-adduced to show that the title deed issued 
thereof is lost and efforts to trace it-have failed, notice given that after 
the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, provided that no 
valid objection has been received within that period, I shall open new 

register provided that no objection has been received. within that 

period. 

Dated the oth September, 2016. 
_ 

P. MAKIN], 

MR/9721266 Land Registrar, Kwale District.  
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7251 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENTS 

WHEREAS Kimani Mwaniki (deceased), of Eldoret in the 

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor of those pieces of land 

known as Eldoret/Municipality Block 15/1368 and 678, situate in the 
district of: Uasin Gishu, and whereas the High Court at Eldoret in 

succession cause No. 79 of 2015, has issued grant of letters of 
administration and certificate of confirmation of grant in favour of (1) 

Simon Njoroge Kimani and (2) Esau Njenga Mwaniki, both of P.O. 

Box 822-30100, Eldoret, and whereas the said court has executed an 

application to be registered as proprietor by transmission in respect of 

the said piece of land registered in the name of Kimani Mwaniki 

(deceased), and whereas the land title deeds issued in respect of the 

said pieces of land are lost, notice is given that after the expiration of ~ 

thirty (30) days from the date hereof, provided no objection has been 

received within that period, I intend to dispense with the production of 

the said land title deeds and proceed with the application to be 

registered as proprietors by transmission in the names of (1) Simon 

Njoroge Kimani and (2) Esau: -Njenga Mwaniki, and upon such 

registration the land title deeds issued earlier to Kimani Mwaniki 
_ (deceased), shall be deemed to be cancelled and of no effect. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 

E. J. KETER, 
MRA721 267 Land Registrar, Uasin Gishu District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7252 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 
(No. 3 of 2012) , 

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT 

WHEREAS Beregei Agencies Limited, is registered as proprietor 
in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land. known as 
Nakuru/Municipality Block 4/196, situate in the district of Nakuru, 

and whereas all efforts made compel the registered proprietor to 

surrender the said land title deed in respect of the said piece of land to 
the land registrar have failed, notice is given that after the expiration of 
thirty (30) days from the date hereof, provided no valid objection has 

been received within that period, I intend to dispense with the 

production of the said land title deed and proceed with the registration 
of the said instrument, and upon such registration the land title deed 

issued earlier to the said Beregei Agencies Limited, shall be deemed as_ 
cancelled and of no effect. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
; C. W. SUNGUTI, © 

MR/9721360 Land Registrar, Nakuru District. 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7253 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT 

. WHEREAS Kariuki Muchiri (deceased), is registered as proprietor 

of that piece of land containing 0.29 hectare or thereabouts, known as 

Escarpment/Jet Scheme/1412, situate in the district ‘of Kiambu, and 

whereas the senior principal magistrate’s court at Limuru in succession: 
cause No. 10 pf 2014, has issued grant of letters of administration to 
Samuel Njari Ndiritu, and whereas the land title deed issued earlier to 

the said Kariuki Muchiri (deceased) has been reported missing or lost, 

notice is given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days from the ~ 

date hereof, pravided no valid objection has been received within that 

period, I intend to dispense with the production of the said land title 
deed and proceed with the registration of the said instrument of R.L. 
19 and RL. 7, and upon such registration the land title deed issued 

earlier to the said Kariuki Muchiri (deceased), shall be deemed to be 

cancelled and of no effect. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
W.N. MUGURO, 

MiRQ921299 Land Registrar, Kiamby District. 

‘MR/9721287 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7254 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT 

WHEREAS Negugi Kingaru Kimotho (deceased), is registered .as 
proprietor of that piece of land containing 1.9 hectares or thereabout,. 
known as Muguga/Jet Scheme/60, situate in the district of Kiambu, 
and whereas the High Court at Nairobi in succession cause No. 2892 
of 2014, has issued grant of letters of administration to (1) Wilfred 

Gathigi Ngugi and (2) Hannah Njeri Gichuhi, and whereas the land 
title déed issued earlier to the said Ngugi Kingaru Kimotho (deceased) 

has been reported missing or lost, notice is given that after the 
expiration of thirty (30) days from the date hereof, provided no valid 
objection has been received within that period, I intend to dispense 
with the production of the said land title deed and proceed with the 
registration of the said instrument of R.L. 19 and R.L. 7, and upon 

such registration the land title deed issued earlier to the said Ngugi 
Kingaru Kimotho (deceased), shall be deemed to. be cancelled and of 

no effect. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. : 
W. N. MUGURO, 

MR/9721496 Land Registrar, Kiambu District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7255 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT 

WHEREAS Robinson’ Kinuthia Muriakiara (deceased), is 
registered as proprietor of that piece of land containing 0.09 hectare or. 
thereabouts, known as Dagoretti/Kinoo/786, situate in the district of 

Kiambu, and whereas the senior principal magistrate’s court at 
Kiambu in succession cause No. 121 of 2002, has issued grant of ' 

letters of administration to (1) Loise Njeri Kinuthia and (2) Robinson 

Kinuthia Muriakiara, and whereas the land title deed issued earlier to 

the said Robinson Kinuthia Muriakiara (deceased) has been reported _ 

missing or lost, notice is given that after the expiration of thirty (30) 
days from the date hereof, provided no valid objection has been - 
received within that period, I intend to dispense with the. production of 
the. said land title deed and praceed with the registration of the said 
instrument of R.L. 19 and R.L. 7, and upon such registration the land 
title deed issued earlier to the said Robinson Kinuthia Muriakiara 
(deceased), shall be deemed to be cancelled and of no effect. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 

: IN. NJIRU, 
" Land Registrar, Kiambu District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7256 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 
(No. 3 of 2012) 

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT 

WHEREAS John Ndungu Wakaba (deceased), is registered as 
proprietor of that piece of land containing 0,08 hectare or thereabouts, 
known as Karai/Renguti/274, situate in the district of Kiambu, and 
whereas the High Court at Nairobi in succession cause No. 26 of 2015, 
has issued grant of letters of administration to Jane Wambui Thuku, ~ 
and whereas the land title deed issued earlier to the said John Ndungu 

Wakaba (deceased) has been reported missing or lost, notice is given 

that after the expiration of thirty (30) days from the date hereof, 
provided no valid objection has been received within that period, I 
intend to dispense with the production of the said land title deed and 
proceed with the registration of the said instrument of R.L. 19 and R.L. 
7, and upon such registration the land title deed issued earlier to the 
said John Ndungu Wakaba (deceased), shall be deemed to be cancelled 
and of no effect. 

_ Dated the 9th September, 2016. . 

LN. NUIRYU, 
MR/9721269 Land Registrar, Kiambu District. 
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7257 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) ~ 

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT 

- WHEREAS: Mwangi Karogo, is registered. as. proprietor of that 
piece of land known as Laikipia/Salama Muruku Block 1/53, situate 

in the district of Laikipia, and whereas the High Court at Nairobi in 

succession cause No. 2254 of 1998, has issned grant of letters of 
administration and certificate of confirmation of grant in favour of (1) 

Jane Nyambura Mwangi and (2) Jane Wairimu Mwangi, and whereas 

the said administfators have executed an application to be registered as 
proptietors by transmission R.L. 19, and whereas the land title deed of © 
the said piece of land is lost, notice is given that after the expiration of 
thirty (30) days from the date hereof, provided no valid objection has 
been received within that period, I intend to dispense with the 
production of the said land title deed and proceed with registration of 

the said application to be registered as proprietor by transmission R.L. 

19 in the names of (1) Jane Nyambura Mwangi and (2) Jane Wairimu 

Mwangi, and upon such registration the land title deed issued earlier to 
the said Mwangi Karogo, shall be deemed to be cancelled and of no 
effect. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
P. M: MUTEGI, 

MR/9721329- Land Registrar, Laikipia District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7258 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT 

WHEREAS Susan Wangechi Munene (deceased), is registered as 

proprietor of that parcel of land containing 1.9 hectares or thereabout, 
known as Nyandarua/Ol Joro Orok Salient/1194, situate in the district 

of Nyandarua, and whereas the High Court at Nakuiu in succession 

cause No. 323 of 2015, has issued grant of letters of administration to 

Luka Mwangi Kinyua Muriu, and whereas the land title deed issued 
earlier to. the said Susan Wangechi Munene (deceased) has been 
reported missing or lost, notice is given that after the expiration of 

thirty (30)-days from the date hereof, provided no valid objection has 
..been received within that period, I intend to dispense with the 

' production of the said land title deed and proceed with the registration 
of the said instrament of R.L. 19 and R.L. 7, and upon such 

registration the land title deed issued earlier to the said Susan 
Wangechi Munene (deceased), shall be deemed to be cancelled and of 

no effect. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 

: C. M. GICHUKI, 
MR/9721190 Land Registrar, NyandarualSamburu Districts. 

' MR/9672314 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7259 | 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

No. 3 of 2012) 

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENTS | 

WHEREAS Thomas Odondi Ojwang (deceased), of Siaya in the 
Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor of those pieces of land 
known as South Gem/Kanyadet/1030 and 1027, situate in the district 
of Siaya, and whereas the High Court at Kisumu in succession cause 

No. H.C/R.M 189 of 2015, has ordered that the said pieces of land be 

registered in the name of Angelina Ojwang Nyang’oro, and whereas 
all efforts made to recover the land title deeds issued thereof by the 
land registrar have failed, notice is given that after the expiration of 
thirty (30) days from the date hereof, provided no valid objection has 
been received within that period, I intend to dispense with the 
production of the said land title deed and proceed with registration of 
the said grant documents and issue land title deeds to the said Angelina 

- Ojwang Nyang’oro, and upon such registration the land title deeds 
issued earlier to the said Thomas Odondi Ojwang (deceased), shail be 
deemed to be caricelled-and of no effect. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. : 
P. A. OWEYA, 

MR/9721181 Land Registrar, Siaya District. 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7260 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 
(No. 3 of 2012) 

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT 

WHEREAS Wilson Kipngeno Langat (deceased), is registered as 

proprietor in absolute ownership interest. of that piece of land 
containing 2.8 hectares or thereabout, known as Kericho/Kebeneti/768, 
situate in the district of Kericho,. and whereas the High. Court at 

Kericho im succession cause No. 13 of-2011, has issued giant of letters 

of administration to Kiprono David Ngeno, ahd wheteas sufficient 

evidence has been adduced to show that -the land title deed issued 

thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of thirty 

(30) days from the date hereof, provided no valid objection has beer 

. feceived within that period, I intend to dispénse with the production of 
the said land title deed. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
G.C. KOR, 

MR/9721201 Land Registrar, Kericho District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7261 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 
(No. 3 of 2012) 

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT 

WHEREAS Ng’ang’a Nguthukia (deceased), is registered as 
ptoprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land 

containing 1.619 hectares or  thereabout, ‘known as 

Kericho/Chilchila/Kunyak Block 2/Urafiki/146, situate in the district 
of Kericho, and whereas the High Court at Kericho in succession cause 

No. 29 of 2015, has issued grant of letters of administration to Mwarigi 
Nganga, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show 
that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that 

after. the expiration of thirty (30) days frofti the date hereof, provided 
no valid objection has been recéived within that period, I intend to 
dispense with the production of the said land title deed. 

Dated the 9th September, 2016. 
: : G.C. KORIR, 

Land Registrar, Kericho District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7262 

. THE LAND ACT 

(No. 6 of 2012) 

GARDEN ESTATE ROAD PROJECT 

INTENTION TO ACQUIRE LAND . 

IN PURSUANCE. of Land Act 6 of 2012 Part VII and the 

transitional provisions contained in section 162(2) of the sarne Act, the 

National Land Commission on behalf of Kenya Urban Roads 

Authority (KURA) gives notice that the Government intends to 

acquire the following parcel of land for the construction of the Garden 

Estate Road Project in Nairobi City County. , 

  

  

  

SCHEDULE 

Plot No. Registered Owner Area Affected (Ha) 

8736/2 Solidago Four Limited | 0.119           
  

Plans for the affected land may be inspected during working hours 

at the office of the National Land Commission, Ardhi House; 3rd 

Floor, Room 305, 1st Ngong Avenue, Nairobi. Notice of Inquity will. 

be published in the Kenya Gazette as per section 112(1) of the Land 

Act (No. 6-of 2012). 

MUHAMMAD A. SWAZURI, 

MR/9721497 Chairman, National Land Commission. ..  
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 7263 . , OS 

THE LAND ACT 

(No. 6 of 2012) 

KEBIRIGO-METAMAYWA ROAD (D224) CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 

INTENTION TO ACQUIRE LAND 

IN PURSUANCE to the Land Act No. 6 of 2012 part VITI and the transitional provisions contained in section 162 of the same Act, the National 
Land Commission gives notice that the National Government iritends to acquire the following parcels of land for the improvement of Kebirigo— 

Metamaywa (D244) Road in Nyamira County.” , 

SCHEDULE . 

Land Registration Number Registered Land Owner Approx. Area Acquired (Ha } 

West Peter . 

West Thomas Ateka Ateka __ . 0.019 

West Ateka * . 0.041 

West Bochaberi Ateka 0.402 

West Paulina : 0.191 

We 

West 

West 

West 

West 

West 

~
 

Morwabe Gisore 0.001 

Askah’ 

Morwabe 0.004 

. Council 0.211 

15 : oo. 1 

West Omoi ~ 0.152 

West {T715 Kerubo 0.044 

North : ‘ Arieri : 0.069 

North i O19/171 Monda Ooko 0.1 

North / A = 0.113 

North / 03 Makori 0.111 

North / 1104 = 0.112 

_| North Mo; / East 444 . 0.06 

East Kitutu / Botabori 1/1141 

East Kitutu / Botabori 1/472 0.017 

East Kitutu / Botabori II/1 0.083 

-tEast Kitutu / Botabori II/1026 1. Anne Mwango Mouko 0.127 

2.A : 
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East / Botabori H/1483 0.044 
East Kitutu / Botabori Il/---- : 0.056 

Kitutu / Ti/257 

East Kitutu / 1/287 ’era . : 0.007 

| East Kitutu / 1/418 : Samwel P. N. Okioma 0.053 
East / / : - 

East Kitutu / Mwaman’ Gichana 0.003 

East Kitutu /Mwaman’ 1 Okero 0.033 

East Kitutu , 060 Ondieki 0.035   
Plans for the affected land may be inspected during working hours at the office of the National Land Commission, Ardhi House, 3rd floor, room 

305, Ist Ngong Avenue, Nairobi and Nyamira County Lands Office. Notice of Inquiries will be published in the Kenya Gazette as per section 112 (1) 
of the Land Act (No. 6 of 2012). . 

, . , ; MUHAMMAD A. “SWAZURI, 

MR/9672321 : : ‘Chairman, National Land Commission. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7264 
THE LAND ACT 
(No. 6 of 2012) 

KAMUGERE JUNCTION-KIBOGI-KIRIMIRI (UG48579) ROAD | 

INTENTION TO ACQUIRE LAND 

IN PURSUANCE to the Land Act (No. 6 of 2012) part VIII and the transitional provisions contained in section 162 of the same Act, the National 

: Land Commission gives notice that the National Government intends to acquire the following parcels of land on behalf of the Kenya Rural Roads 

-Authority (KeRRA) for the development of Kamugere Junction—Kibogi-Kirimiri (UG48579) Road in Embu County. 

  

  

  

  

SCHEDULE 

Registration Section : Registered Land Owner - Affected Area (Ha) . 

Kagaari/Kanja/532 Mary Gicuka Nijeru, Lincoln K. Njeru, Newton M.Njeru, _ 0.052 

: Kenneth M. Njeru, Naomi R. Njeru and Victor Nyaga Njeru_. . . 

Kagaari/Kanja/536 Erasto Ndwiga 0.080 ‘ 
Kagaari/Kanjaa/543 Mungai Kathiomi - 0.116         
  

’ Plans for the affected land may be inspected during working hours at the office of the National Land Commission, Ardhi House, 3rd floor, room 
305, Ist Ngong Avenue, Nairobi and Embu County Lands Office. Notice of Inquiries will be published in the Kenya Gazette as per section 112 (1) of 

the Land Act (No. 6 of 2012). 

MUHAMMAD A. SWAZURI, 
MR/9672321 : . Chairman, National Land Commission. 
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7265 
KENYA REVENUE AUTHORITY 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2015 ; 

2014/2015 2013/2014 

NOTE KSh. ‘000 © KSh. ‘000 
REVENUE 
Revenue from non- exchange transactions . 
Deferred grant income amortisation 23 : 136,611 136,611 

Revenue from exchange transactions : : 

Agency Income oo ‘ 3 15,058,009 — 13,651,582 
Commissions Income : . . ; 4(a) . 911,307 848,453 

Interest Income -. 911,271 361,228 
Sale of Number Plates . - 402,364 
Other Income . 4) . - 226,637 244,244 

TOTAL REVENUE . / 17,043,835 . 15,644,482 

EXPENDITURE : : ‘ : - . 
Administrative Expenses 5 14,338,927 13,746,965 

Operating Expenses 6 886,454 932,003 
Maintenance Expenses 7 268,191 164,902 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE. . ; / 15,493,572 14,843,870 

Other gains/(losses) 

Gain'/ {Loss) on sale of assets / , / 4,243 , (580) 

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR 1,554,506 800,032 

The notes set out on herein form an integral part of the Financial Statements . 

, STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2015 

2014/2015 2013/2014 

NOTE KSh. ‘000 KSh. ‘000 
Assets 

Current Assets 

Cash and Bank Balances , 13 . 8,701,4 7,122,465) 
Debtors and Receivables - 10 472,56: 467,02: 

9,174,002, 7,589,4 
Non-Current Assets : 

Property, Plant & Equipment 8 12,607,3 12,315,101 
Intangible Assets 9 59,753 110,03 
Amount due from Treasury il 2,123,899) 2,123,899) 
Security Deposits . 12 2,257,966) 1,991,883) 

17,048,938) 16,540,921 

Total Assets . : + 26,222,940 24,130,411 

Liabilities  “ , 
Current Liabilities __.. 
Creditors and Payables ° ° 14 . 2,975,481 2,681,337 
Leave Pay Provision - 15 1,080,434 1,004,327, 
Deferred Income Amortisation , : 23 121,271 136,611 

4,177,186 3,822,275 
Non Current Liabilities . 
Contribution to Govt Pension Fund : 16 26,435] - * 26,991 

Designated Fund 18 230,465 240,980) 
Deferred Grants Income 23 97,425} . 218,696 

354,325 486,667, 

Total Liabilities _ : / ; 4,531,511 4,308,942 

Net Assets , 21,691,429 19,821,469 

Capital grants by the Treasury 17 , 13,360,236 12,948,236 
Accumulated Fund : . 4,135,055; 2,580,549 

Revaluation Reserve : 4,196,138} 4,292,684 

21,691,429 19,821,469 

24,130,411 
  

Total net assets and liabilities ~ 26,222,940  
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The financial statements set out herein were signed‘on behalf of the Board of Directors by: 

J. K. NUIRAINI, 
Commissioner General 
Date the 25th August, 2016. 

MAJOR (RTD.) MARSDEN MADoka, 
Chairman | : 
Date the 25th August, 2016. 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

    

    

    

  

    

    

Capital Grants by Accumulated Revaluation ‘Total: oo 

Treasury Fund Reserve | Fund — 

NOTE _KSh. 000 KSh. 000 KSh. ‘000 _Ksh, 000 . as 

~ 1 July 2013 as previously reported 12,892,992 "1,563,406 4,389,228 18,845,626: ce 

Prior year adjustment 23 (515,733) 217,110 - - (298,623), 

1 July 2013 as restated - , 12,377,259 1,780,516 . 4,389,228 18,547,003 .- 

Contribution for the year | . 510977 - . - 570,977 

Charge for the year - ++ + (96,544) (96,544) 

Surplus for the year - . - 800,033 - ; 300,033" 5 : 

At 30 June 2014 ‘ 12,948,236 2,580,549 4,292,685 . 19821470 

1 July 2014 as restated 12,948,236 2,580,549 4,292,685 19,821,470: | : . 

Contribution for the year 17 411,999 - - 411,999 2 . 

Charge for the year - . (96 546) : (96 546) : — 

Surplus for the year . oe 1,554,506 - 1,554,506 ; © 

At 30 June 2015 ‘ 13,360;235 - 4,135,055 ; 4,196,139 BAD ~ 

The notes set out on herein form an integral part of the Financial Statements , ‘ nn 

‘STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 — . 

2014/2015 2613/2014. ': 

  

  

NOTE KSh. *000 -”KSh.*000 --- 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES : v8 

Surplus for the year : 1,554,506 800,033 os 
Non- cash movements : Le 
Depreciation . / : : : 8 830,284 762,407. 

Amortisation . / 9 . 50,284 29,645 - . . / 

Increase in Amortisation of Deferred Income 23 (136,611) (136,611) a : : 

(Gain) / Loss on disposal of Assets , . (4,243) 380°. 

Increase in Security Deposits ce 12 - (266,083) (9,991) a8 

. (Increase) / Decrease in Debtors and receivables : (5,542) . 1,259,630 

Increase in Creditors and payables 369,695 1,769,707 - _ 

Net cash flows from operating activities : ; : ; - 2,392,290 ; 4,475,400 oo 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING. ACTIVITIES . 

~ Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment : : 8 : (1,221,327) (930,323). 7 - 

Proceeds from sale of Property, Plant & Equipment : 6,522 180 ] 
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2014/2015 2013/2014 

NOTE KSh. “000 KSh. “000 

Not cash flows from devesting activities ages) ay 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Contribution by the Tocasacy . a7 411,999 , 570977 

Decrease in designated Funds. - se (10,515). (19,454) 
  

Net cach flows trom finaseiagesttien = "461,484  gs1g23 
  

  

NET INCREASE IN CARH ANDCASRGQUIALENTS es 
Cash and cash equivatents a1 Buty a 7,122,465 3,025,385 

The notes set out herein Saami am dnieged! part of the Finsacial Statements 

‘ STATEMING GF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND 2 ACTUAL AMOUNTS 
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and review conf 

Office 

& 

Consumable Stores 

‘| Materials & 

Enforcement 

Customs Border 

Real Estate 

‘TOT. 

TOTAL Recurrent 

Original 

. Budget 

2014/2015 
KSh. ‘000 

10 
69. 
20 
19,157 
69 
11,941 

157,179 
75 

17 

The notes set out herein form an integral part of the Financial Statements 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Statement of compliance and basis of preparation 

Final 
Budget 

2014/2015 
KSh. '000 

07 
274,311 

9th September, 2016 

- Actual 

Comparable Basis 
2014/2015 

‘000 
1 

756 

17 

  

Performance || 

“2014/2015 | . 
KSh. 

The Authority’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with and comply with International Public Sector Accounting Standards 
(IPSAS). The financial statements are presented in Kenya shillings, which is the functional and reporting currency of the Authority and all values are 
rounded to the nearest thousand (Ksh000). The accounting policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented. 

The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of historical cost, unless stated otherwise. The cash flow statemetit is prepared using the 

indirect method. The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

- (a) Revenue Recognition - 

@ Agency Income 

- In accordance with the Kenya Revenue Authority Act CAP 469, income to the Authority is “such amounts not. exceeding 2% as — 

may be determined by the Minister each financial year” of the total estimated revenue to be collected by the Authority on behalf of. 
- the. Exchequer. In addition, the Authority is entitled to a Bonus of 3% of the surplus revenue collected above the estimates and also 

earns income from other activities. 

. Gi) Revenvye from exchange transactions 

F ‘inance Revenue 

Finance n revenue comprises interest receivable from fixed deposits and security deposits. Finance revenue is recognised as it 

accrues in profit or loss, using the effective yield method. 

Rental income 

Rental income is recognised on a straight line basis over the lease term. 

Commission revenue 
Commission income comprises agency fees charged on collections on behalf of regulatory bodies. 

oo Other operating income 
Other income is recognised when significant risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the recipient and the amounts of. 

revenue can be measured reliably. 

Interest income 

Interést income is derived from short term placements held in approved commercial banks. 

’ -(b) Development funding and capital grants by the Treasury 

* Grants by the Treasury in form of assets or funding for acquisition of major assets or development projects are recognized as a financing 

reserve when received. No repayment of the financing is expected by the Authority. ‘ 

(ce) Property, Plant and Equipment 

All categories of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and annual impairment 
_ losses. Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of each asset to its residual value where applicable, over the expected : 

useful life of the asset in equal instalments. A full year’ s depreciation i is charged in the year of purchase but no charge is made in the year 

of disposal. 

The estimated useful life is as follows: 

* Plant & Machinery 

Equipment/Furniture/Fittings 

Boats 

8 years 

8 years 

8 years 
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Motor Vehicles 5 years (with a 10% residual value) 

Computers — 3 years 

Computer Software 3 Years 

_ Buildings : 40 years 

Leasehold land , "Over the remaining lease period 

Gains or losses on property, plant and equipment are determined by reference to their carrying value and are taken into account in 

determining the surplus / (deficit) for the year. ‘ 

(d) Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets consist of various computer.software systems purchased for use by the Authority. The Authority recognises Intangible 
Assets acquired separately at cost less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is charged on a straight-line basis over their useful lives as 
estimated by management from time to time. 

_(e) Cash and Cash equivalents 

For purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and short-term deposits held with banks. 

(f) Translation of foreign currencies 

Transactions in foreign currencies during the year are converted into Kenya Shillings at rates ruling at the transaction dates. Assets and 
liabilities at the balance sheet date, which are expressed in foreign currencies, are translated into Kenya Shillings at the rate ruling on that 
date. The ‘resulting foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized on a net basis, differences are dealt with in the income and 

expenditure statement in the financial year in which they arise. : 

() Employee benefits costs 

@ Retirement benefit obligations 

The Authority operates as hybrid pension scheme with a defined contribution plan for the permanent and pensionable employees. 
Payments to the scheme are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions. The 
scheme is funded by contributions from both the entity and employees. The entity and all its employees also contribute to the National 
Social Security Fund, which is a defined contribution scheme. 

(ii) Other entitlements 

Employees’ entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability for 
annual leave at the reporting date. 

th) Inventories 

All consumable stocks held for use in operations are expensed on purchase 

(i) Receivables 

Receivables are stated at their nominal value as reduced by appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts. Objective 
evidence of impairment of the receivables is when there is significant financial difficulty of the counter party or when there is a default or | 
delinquency in payment according to agreed terms. When a receivable is considered uncollectible it is written off. Subsequent recoveries | 
of amounts previously written off are credited in the Statement of Financial Performance. Changes in -the * carrying amount of the‘ 

allowance account are recognized in the Statement of Financial Performance. 

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business from suppliers. 
. Accounts payable are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the | 

business if longer). If not, they are presented as non-current liabilities. | 

| 

| 

| 
| 

G) Payables . | 

| 

Trade payables are recognized initially at the transaction price and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest 
method. a 

(k) Provisions 

. ‘ | 
Provisions for liabilities are recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) resulting from a past event, and it is 
probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the 

monetary value of the obligation. . 

@) = Budget information . OO : ' 

The annual budget is prepared on Activity basis, that is, activities are identified and costs and expenditure associated to the same. 

'.(m) Nature and Purpose of Reserves . . : 

The Authority creates and maintains reserves in terms of specific requirements. The Authority has created Capital Grants from the Nation 

Treasury reserves to represent the National Treasury’s input by directly funding capital development for the Authority. 

- The Revaluation reserves represent revaluation on land and buildings by the Authority.  



  

influence over the Entity, or vice versa. 

(e) Critical Accounting Estimates and J udgements in applying the Authority’ accounting policies’ 

of assets and liabilities within the next Sor 

financial period. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including 
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. These are dealt with below: | 

_ Critical accounting judgments in applying the Authority’s policies 

Impairment losses 

At each reporting date, the entity reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is any 
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is 
estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss. Where it is not. possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an 
individual asset, the entity estimates the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs. 

Plant and equipment — 

Property and equipment is depreciated over its useful life taking into account residual values, where appropriate. The actual lives of the 
assets and residual values are assessed at the reporting date and may vary depending on a number of factors. In reassessing asset lives, 
factors such as technological innovation, product life cycles and maintenance : { 

" programmes are taken into account. Residual value assessments consider issues such as future market conditions, the remaining life ofthe = -. : 
asset and projected disposal values. . . — { 
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(n) Related Parties . . wo 

The Authority regards a related party as a person or an entity with the ability to exert control individually or jointly, or to exercise significant . 

In the process of applying the entity’s accounting policies, management has made estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts 

Contingent liabilities 

ce
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The directors evaluate the status of any exposures on @ regular basis to assess the probability of the entity incurring related liabilities. 
However, provisions are only made in the financial statements where, based on the directors’ evaluation, a present obligation has been 

  

established. 

REVENUE FROM NON EXCHANGE ‘TRANSACTIONS : i 

2014/2015 : 2013/2014 oe 
/ : KSh. ‘000 . KSh. ‘000 vo 

Amortisation of grants deferred Income 136,611 : 36,611 i 

136,611 _. 136,611 
sseeeeececeee sperms . ENTE   

Deferred incomes are the inflows of economic benefits or services s received/receivable from assets donated to > the Authority from the _ 
World bank. 

3. REVENUE FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS 

a. Agency Income 

2014/2015 2013/7014 
KSh. ‘000 KSh. '000 Se 4 

Agency Income. , 15,058,009 13,528,591 - = 

Bonus / - 122,991 on 
15,058,009 S658 q 

The Agency Income and Bonus are provided in accordance with the provisions of the Kenya Revenue Authority Act CAP 469. aren 

4. REVENUE FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS . OE J 
a. Commissions Income 

2014/2015 - 2013/2014 Le 
*KSh. 000 | - > -«KSh. ‘000 . 7 

Road Maintenance Levy Commission 617,791 - : 563,255 
Aviation Revenue Commission : 71,296 69,443 
Air Passenger Service Charge Commission . 132,384 So 136,662 
Sugar Development Levy Commission / 30,166 39,328 
Insurance Deductions Commission : 3,920 : . 3,883 

National Transport & Safety Authority Commission 19,408 
PDL & IDF Income 36,343 : 35,883 | : 

. , : : 911,307 . .. 848,453 nn 4 
b. Other Incomes Cos , 

2014/2015 . 2013/2014 - Boe 
KSh. ‘000 KSh. ‘000 Se. { 

Sale of Tamperproof Seals 4,522 21,346 co 1 
Public Overtime 2,363 2,143 © ge 
Document Processing Fees : . . 43,074 . 26,217      
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Staff Housing / Rental Income 73,791 1,217 
Property Rental Income - 16,039 16,745 
Miscellaneous Income ** ~ . 86,848 106,576 

226,637 244,244 

** Miscellaneous income consists of income from sale of tender documents, revenue stamps, staff identity cards, PSV Badges, training 
school activities, road transit toll collections ‘and gains on foreign exchange (2015 - Kshs. 14.128 Million and 2014 - Kshs. 4.082 
Million). 

The collection and edministration of income from the sale of number plates was transferred to the National Transport and Safety 
Authority and hence not reported by the Kenya Revenue Authority. Income from PDL & IDF previously classified as other income has 

been reclassified as Commission Income. 

5. ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 

a. Staffand Employee Costs 

- 8 2gar201s 
: KSh. ‘000 

_ Salaries & Allowances 10,246,316 
Provision for Staff Leave and Gratuity 76,107 
Medical Expenses : 529,348 

10,851,771 

Other Administrative Costs oo 

2014/2015 
KSh. ‘000 

Travelling & Accomodation : : 720,116 
Utilities - 355,799 
Staff Welfare 39,012 

Printing & Stationery . . 70,351 
‘ Consultancy ; 36,040 
Computer Expenses : , ; 314,151 

Training 258,145 
Office Running Expenses 223,756 
Insurances 63,800 

Board Expenses (sub-note b1) 34,236 

Corp Strategy & Review Conf Exp : 106,307 
Consumable Stores 17,012 
Security Expenses 347,864 
Depreciation Charge . . 830,284 
Amortisation of Intangible Assets . 50,284 

3,487,157 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS / 14 27 

b (i) Board Expenses / 

2014/2015 
KSh. ‘000 

Monthly Directors’ fees ; 13,671 
Sitting Allowances & Honararia_ . 17,629 
Accomodation & Travel Expenses — 2,936 

34,236 

6 OPERATING EXPENSES 

: 2014/2015 
KSh. ‘000 

Rent & Rates 211,577 
Taxpayer Education oe 85,915 
Moter Running Expenses 166,881 
Advertising & Public Relations . 162,199 
Secretarial Expenses 25,158 
Uniforms & laundry 0 . 885. 

_ Materials and Supplies 83,889 

Bank Charges 136,450 
Containers & Sealing Expenses . . 8,496 
Laboratory Expenses . : 5,012 

: : 886,454 

2013/2014 
KSh. ‘000 

9,927,870 
240,641 
508,364 

10,676,875 

2013/2014 
’ KSh. ‘000 

621,281 
386,199 
16,928 
77,834 
94,599 

209,374 
193,339 
198,707 
81,102 
21,793 
10,546 
16,417: 

349,917 
762,407 
29,645 

3,070,090 

13,746,965 

2013/2014 
‘KSh. ‘000 

8,702 
11,222 
1,869 

21,793 - 

2013/2014 
KSh. ‘000 

125,936 
63,770 

161,063 
74,249 
10,945 
‘2,206 

376,352 
114,089 

56 
3,338 

932,003  
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7. MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

2014/2015 . "2013/2014 : 
_KSh. ‘000 KSh. ‘000 

Building Repair & Maintenance 109,423 85,651 
Scanner Maintenance ‘ . 149,223. 72,702 

Motor Boat Expenses / 9,546 — 6,549 

. 268,191 . = __164,902 

7 (a) Scanner expenses : 

2014/2015 2013/2014 
KSh. 000 KSh. 000 

Annual Maintenance Contract ; , ‘ 149,167 71,474 
“Routine Maintenance Expenses - : 56 . 1,228 

149,225 72,708 

. & : PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT. , 

@ : . , . 
OFFICE ; oe 

Land & Plant & Motor Equipment Motor : 
Buildings Machinery Vehicles - Furniture Computers Boats WIP Total — 

. KSh. 000 . KSh. ‘000 KSh. ‘000 KSh.“000 KSh. ‘000 KSh. ‘000 KSh. ‘000. KSh. ‘000 

2014/2015 . : 

COST/VALUATION 

-1 Jul 2014 10,452,982 2,204,375 611,728 1,040,616 1,972,006 604,468 1,396,119 18,282,294 - _ 

Additions 44,168 -- 16,966 94,454 136,371 - 929,212 1,217,741 — . 

Disposals. _ - (26,373) - - - - (26,373) 
Transfer of WIP - - - ___- 56,151 -__ (56,151) . 
30 June 2015 10,497,150 =. 2,204,375 602,321 1,135,070 2,64,528. 604,468 2,269,337 19,477,249 , ~ 

DEPRECIATION . . 

1 Jul 2014 919,616 1,800,712 488,062 «699,214 1,654,371 405,219 -' 5,967,194 , 

Charge for Year 189,335 193,084 23,215 90,019 261,084 73,547 Loe 830,284 ‘ 

Depreciation on - . 

Revaluation 96,545 - - oe - - - 96,545. 

- Disposals - - (24,094) : - : - - (24,094) — 

30 June 2015 1,205,496 1,993,796 ___ 487,183 789,233 1,915,455 478,766 ~ 6,869,929 

NETBOOK VALUE 
30 June 2015 9,291,654 210,579 115,139 345,837 249,073 125,701 . 2,269,337 12,607,320 

2013/2014 . : 
- COST/VALUATION 

1 Jul 2013 9,721,703 2,204,375 «577,976 «988,023 1,609,826 604,468 1,563,432. 17,269,803 
Additions / - - 41,352 52,593 362,181 os 563,966 1,020,091 

Disposal oe - (7,600) . - - - (7,600) : 

Transfer of WIP - 731,219 - - - - ~ (731,219) . 
30 June 2014 10,452,982 2,204,375 611,728 —-:1,040,616 1,972,006 604,468 1,396,119 18,282,293 

DEPRECIATION 

1 Jul 2013 655,236 1,607,628 466,058 614,295 1,440,191 331,673. . 7 5,115,081 

Charge for Year 167,835 193,084 28,843 84,919 214,180 73,547 - 162,407 

Dep. on Rev: 96,545 - oo - - - - 96,546 
Disposals - - (6,840) - - - (6,840) 
30 June 2014 919,616 1,800,712 488,062 699,214 1,654,371 405,219 - _§,967,193 

NETBOOK VALUE : 
30 June 2014 9,533,366 403,663 123,667 341,402 317,635 199,248 __ 1,396,119 12,315,101        
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(iv) Capital Work In Progress - 

2014/2015 2013/2014 

/ KSh. ‘000 KSh. ‘000 

Intergrated Tax Management System 1,075,616 | 917,274 

Valuations Database system 24,365 - 23,705 

Simba Transformation Project 41,183 6,342 
Biometric & Times Tower Security System 122,504 11,625 
Exciseable Goods Management System (EGMS) 899,787 318,608 

Electronic Cargo Tracking System (Phase I) 77,612 77,612 

Customs Revenue Accounting Module 4,664 4,664 

Free Open Source System (ERP) 5,276 5,276 
Renovation of JKIA Offices 8,386 8,386 

Renovation of Border Stations 7,284 - 
Datawarehouse and Business Intelligence 2,661 > 

Enterprise Storage System Upgrade . : 22,626 
. 2,269,337 ___1,396,119 

9. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

, 2014/2015 2013/2014 

' COST KSh. ‘000 KSh. 000 
1 July 333,938 230,413 

Additions . - 103,525 

30 June 333,938 333,938 

AMORTISATION : 
Luly 223,900 194,255 
for the year 50,284 29,645 

30 June. 274,184 223,900 

NET BOOK VALUE 
30 June : 59,753 110,038   

e
S
 

  

Land & buildings 

The Authority received several leasehold properties (land and buildings) from the government at inception in 1995. The Authority. was not 
required to pay for the property hence did not incur any cost on the same. To recognize the property in its books, the Authority did a 

professional valuation of the land and building in 1996 and the values were adopted in the Authority‘s statement of financial position. 
This was done by recognizing land and buildings assets in the statement of Financial Position. 

The Authority is yet to receive title documents for some 17 pieces of leasehold land received Govemment. These. properties are at various | 
stages of registration with the Commissioner of Lands. Another title deed is in the name of East African Common Services Authority 
(EACSA) and the precess transfer of the title is ongoing. The Authority also bought one parcel of land in Taveta in 2010 for construction 
of a border station and is in the process of obtaining the title. 

Fully depreciated assets 

Included in. the assets-are fully depreciated assets comprising of Motor Vehicles whose original cost was Kshs. 473,351,390 with a 

residual value of Kshs. 47,335,139, Motor Boats whose cost is Kshs. 16,091,088, Computers whose cost is Kshs. 1,381,276,270, Office 

Equipment of Kshs 202,333,250, Laboratory Equipment Kshs. 21,377,450, Plant and Machinery Kshs. 661,017,785 and Furniture and 

Fittings of Kshs. 193,300,969 whose book value is nil. The total notional depreciation charge for the assets is Kshs. 673,827,383 (2014- 
Kshs. 645,818,353). Most of these assets are in use by the Authority. 

9th September, 2016 

@ ila 

(ii) Folly. 

F 

The intangible assets are made up of different computer software in use by the Authority. Included in the Intangible Assets are fully 
amortised assets whose original cost was Kshs. 169,267 025, (2014- Kshs. 169,267,025). - 

10, DEBTORS AND RECEIVABLES 

2014/2015 — _ 2013/2014 

: . KSh. ‘006 _ KSh. ‘000° 
Trade Debtors / - : 
Other Agency debtors 218,953 229,893 
Rent Receivable 3,712 646 

Interest Receivable 34,877 | 5,767 

: -__ 257,543 __- 236,306 
Other Debtors - 
Staff Debtors 118,621 _ 94,329 
Prepayments 10,217 8,878 
Other Debtors 86,187 127,512 

- 215,025 230,719 

Debtors Total. 472,568" 467,025 

Other agency debtors represent outstanding commission on collection of.revenues on behalf of other organisations. Staff debtors ‘Mainly 

comprise of outstanding travel imprests, loans for acquisition of laptops and medical advances. . 
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11. ‘AMOUNT DUE FROM TREASURY. 

2014/2015 2013/2014 

tJuly 2,123,899 3¥442,677.50 
Accrued in the year 15,058,009. 13,528,592 . -- 
Bonus earned ; - 122,908 
Amount received in the year (15,058,009) (14,670,361) 

The amount represents outstanding agency commission, bonuses eamed:and payments made on behalf of the ‘Preasury. 

12. SECURITY DEPOSITS. 

Savings. & Loan (k) Lid 
Housing Finance 

The deposits with Savings & Loans. end Housing Finance- are placed ws. secutity scnast aff mongegeadvancen, while the Natoca Daok - 
" deposits ate placements against staff car loans. 

sA§ CASH AND BANK BALANCES: 

Cash in Hand 
Cash at Bank 
Fixed Deposits 

‘The fixed deposits are made up of one month deposits in commercial banks. The maturity period for the. deposits is between July ei 
August 2015. Phe deposits are further analysed as follows: 

‘National Bank of Kenya 
” Gbeperative Bank of Kenya 
Woeld Bank project Account - NBK 

MM. CREBIFORS AND OTHER: PAYABLES - 

Tende Creditors, and Accounts Payable 
Swf Creditors. 
~~ Deduction Creditors 

    

“KSh. ‘000 

STL,612 
157,891 

KSh. ‘000 

334,168. 

8,166,997 

2014/2015. - 
KSh. ‘000 

3,565,824. 
4,601,174 

  

-KSh. ‘006: 

  

1,462,863 
375,736 
153,28% > 

  

2013/2016 
KSh. ‘008. ~ 

: 4. 

2,801,814 
3231078 * 

11,862 on 
  

  

20192014 
KSh. ‘008 

1,862,350 
685,116 
108,782 

  

Trade creditors and accounts payables represent the outstanding payments. to. supplirs and otber pares, Payroll deductions include - 
ouktineding amounts. for statutory deductions, loans, SACCOS. and, others. Staff creditors comprise of unpaid staff bonus, outstanding - 
peyinents duc to staff and funds for staff welfare associations. 

sd BRAVE, RAY & GRATUITY PROVISIONS. 

Bakance as at 01 July 
Charge for the year 
Balithce as at 30 Tune 

ft. CONTRIBUTION TO GOVERNMENT PENSION FUND 

bday 
Faymont to the Tipasury in the year 

2014/2615: 

1,004,327 
76,107 

2024/2015 
KSh. ‘000 

26,991 

2013/2014: 

163,687. 
240,640 

ry 

2013/2024 
KSh. ‘000: 

27,034 - 

  

a
 

   



  

- 9th September, 2016 THE KENYA GAZETTE . 3731 
  

This amount relates to contributions made to the Government pension during the nine-month secondment period from October 1995 to 
June 1996 for pensionable staff who-were transferred from the 
Treasury to the Authority. The amount falls due for payment-on retirement of an officer and is then transferred to the Treasury to facilitate 
processing of the pension. 

  

17. CAPITAL / DEVELOPMENT GRANTS BY THE NATIONAL TREASURY 

2014/2015 — 2013/2014 - 

KSh. ‘600 _’ KSh. ‘000 

1 July 12,948,236 : 12,377,258 
’ Border Stations & KESRA Rehabilitation - 200,000 13,000 

Fuads for Integrated Tex Management System 212,000 - 
Excise Management System . / : 82,978 
Electronic Fiscal Devises Management System = - '- 250,000 
ICT Strategy - 23,000 
Business Continuity Planning ; . 100,000 

- Fimes. Tower Security : 100,000 

‘The amounts represent assets and asset funds provided by the Treasury. The Treasury separately funds the major reform and 
“modernization programmes undertaken by. the Authority in all departments for revenue enhancement and efficient service delivery 

19, RETIREMENT BENEFTF COSTS 

  

. LEGAL CLAIM WORLD BANK TOTAL 
‘ FUND FUNDS (EATTF) 

KSh. ‘000 KSh. ‘000 KSh. ‘000 
1 July 2014 -  » 286,980 24,000 240,980 
Interest Earned me, 10 10 
Amount Spent . (7,638) , @) rer 642) 
Amount Refunded _- (2,884) "2,884 
30 June 2015 209,342 : 21,123 236,465 

The legal claim funds are received from the Treasury for settling legal awards against the Authority in revenue related court cases. 

The World Bank funds were disbursements to the local account for the East African Trade and Transportation Facilitation Project Fund 
(EATTF), provided to improve the infrastructure for monitoring movement of goods for the facilitation of trade in East Africa. Kshs. 2.88 
Million was refunded to the World Bank at the end of the period. : 

= 

During the year ended 30" June 2014, Kshs 1,071.8 Million (2013 Kshs. 1,046.2 Million) was paid as contributions to the staff pensions 
scheme. The scheme changed from a defined benefit plan to. a Hybrid scheme with a defined benefit section and a defined contribution 
section with effect from 1 July 2003. Under the defined benefit scheme, the employer contribution on actuarial advice was maintained at 
13.2% per member while a rate of 14% was adopted for the defined contribution scheme. Employees. contribute 7.5% of their salaries for 
both sections of the scheme. The. value placed on the existing final assets per the last valuation of 30° June 2014, was Kshs. 13.662 
Billion (2013, Kshs. 11.476. Billion) while the present value of past service liabilities at that date was Kshs 12.326 Billion (2013 Kshs. 

R
R
 
E
T
 

i
i
i
.
 

ie
ee
 

- 10.329. Billion). 

20. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS ” 

Approved and contracted 
Approved and not contracted 

"24. RECURRENT COMMITMENTS | 

30 June 

22. EMPLOYEES 

The number of employees at the end of the year was; 

30 June 

2014/2015 
KSh. 00@ 

1,361,576 
3,040,918 

402,494 

. 2014/2015 
KSh. ‘000 

1,879,985. 

2014/2015 

4,658 

2043/2014 
KSh. ‘006 

825,910 
660,126 

1,486,096 

212814 
KSh. ‘006 

1,063,357 

2013/2014 

4,729:  
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23. DEFERRED GRANT INCOME RECONCILIATION 

These relate to grants from the World Bank under the Government of Kenya for projects to facilitate efficient and effective collection of 
taxes. - 

@) Deferred grant income reconciliation 

At 1 July as restated 
Received in the year 
Amortisation 
At 30 June 

(ii), Deferred grant income amortisation 

Grant income to be amortised within one year 
Grant income to be amortised aftet one year 
At the end of the period , 

24. RELATED PARTIES 

2014/2015 
KSh. ‘000 

355,306 

136,611 
218,695 

121,271 
97,424 

218,695 

The Government of Kenya is the principal shareholder in Kenya Revenue Authority. 

During the year, the following transactions were carried out with related parties as analysed as follows: 

(a) Transaction 

“@ Government of Kenya 

Capital Grants 
Agency Income 

- (ii), Key management compensation 

Salaries and othershort - term employment benefits 

(ili) Directors’ remuneration 

Fees and other Emolimments (note 5) 

: (b) Balances 

Due (to)/from related parties 

Amount due from Treasury (note 11) 

Contribution to Government pension fund (note 16) 

25. FINANCIAL RISK & CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 

“The Authority’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks including credit and liquidity risks and effects of changes in foreign 

2014/2015 

412,000 
15,058,009 
15,470,009 

2014/2015 

78,414 

78,414 

2014/2015 

34,236 

  

a6 

2014/2015 

2,123,899 
(26,435) 

  

2,097,464 

2013/2014 
KSh. ‘000 

298,624 
193,293 
436,611 
355,306 

- 136,611 
218,695 

355306 

2013/2014 

764,270 
13,651,582 

~___ 14,415,852 

2013/2014 

90,993 

_ 90993 

2013/2014 

21,793 

21,793 

2013/2014. 

2,123,899 
(26,991) 

2,096,908 

currency. The Authority’s overall risk management programme focuses on unpredictability of changes in the business environment and 
seeks to minimise the potential adverse effect of such risks on its performance by setting acceptable levels of risk. 

The Authority’s financial risk management objectives and policies are detailed below: 
@ Credit risk 

The Authority has exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that a counterparty will be. unable to pay amounts in full when due. Credit risk 
" arises from cash and cash equivalents, and deposits with banks, as well as agency and other receivables.    
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The carrying amount of financial assets recorded in the financial statements representing the Authority’s maximum exposure to credit risk - 
is made up as follows: ~ 

Fully Performing . , Past Due Impaired 
. Kshs 000 , Kshs 000 Kshs 000 

At 30 June 2015 : 
Receivables / 473,261 - - 
Bank Balances / 8,695,832 - - 

At 30 June 2014 . . 
Receivables ; 467,025 - - 
Bank Balances * 7,122,465 - ; . 

The credit risk associated with these receivables is minimal hence no allowance for uncollectible amounts has been recognised in the 

financial statements. . . 

(i) Market risk 

The board has put in place an internal audit function to assist it in assessing the risk faced by the Authority on an ongoing basis, evaluate 
_and test the design and effectiveness of its internal accounting and operational controls. 

Market risk is the risk arising from changes in market prices, such as interest rate, equity prices and foreign exchange rates which will 
affect the Authority’s income or the value of its holding of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage _ 
and contro! market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return. Overall responsibility for managing market 

risk rests with the Audit Committee. 

The Authority's ‘Corporate Risk Department is responsible for the development of detailed risk management policies and for the day to 

day implementation of those policies. 

There has been no change to the Authority’s exposure to market risks or the manner in which it manages and measures the risk. 

(a) Foreign currency risk | 

The Authority has transactional currency exposures. Such exposure arises from foreign denominated bank balances. 
The carrying amount of the Authority’s foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the end of the reporting 

period are as follows: 
Ksh Others Total 

Shs ‘000 Shs ‘000 _ Shs “000 
At 30 June 2015 : ‘ 

Financial assets (Bank balances) 67,802 - 67,802 

Liabilities 
Payables ; : - - . 

Net foreign currency liability = 67,802 oe 67,802 , 

(b) - Interest rate risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the Authority’s financial condition may be adversely affected as a result of changes in interest rate levels. 
The Authority’s interest rate risk arises from fixed and security deposits. This exposes the Authority to cash flow interest rate risk. 

Management of interest rate risk 

To manage the interest rate risk, management has endeavoured to bank with institutions that offer favourable interest rates. . 

Sensitivity analysis 

. 

The Authority analyses its interest rate exposure on a dynamic basis by conducting a sensitivity analysis. The sensitivity analysis for 
interest rate risk assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign exchange rates, remain constant. The analysis has been performed . 
on the same basis as the prior year. 

Using the end of the year figures, the sensitivity analysis indicates the impact on the statement of financial performance if current floating 
interest rates increase/decrease by five © percentage (5% as a decrease/increase of Kshs, 35,457,000 (2014: Kshs.18,061 ,000 ). 

: «itt Price risk 

The Authority does not hold investments that would be subject to price risk; hence this risk not relevant. 

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

"These include: 

* An amount of Kshs. 2 million included in utility deposits representing a bank guarantee to Kenya Power and Lighting for Times 
Tower power supply. 

« An amount of Kshs 1,297,759 representing a guarantee to Telkom Kenya Limited for supply of telephone facilities in the Times 
Tower building. 

° Pending legal cases and court awards against the Authority estimated at Kshs 4,454,051,492 at the financial year end. The 
Treasury is expected to meet the cost of settling the awards should they materialize.  
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27, COMPARATIVES . 

Where necessary, comparatives have been adjusted to conform to changes in presentation in the current year. 

REVENUE COLLECTION BY DEPARTMENT 

  

  

  

  

  

  

2014/2015 . 2013/2014 - 
NOTE ACTUAL TARGET® ACTUAL TARGET 

Kshs 'million' Kshs ‘million’ - Kshs ‘million’ Kshs ‘million’ . 
EXCHEQUER REVENUE COLLECTION aa 

Customs Services Department . * 309,935 325,977 269,968 . 266,389 
Domestic Taxes Department , 705,718 738,762 626,335 631,163. 
National Transport and Safety Authority : 1,747 . 3,610 2,935 , 3,598. 
Treasury Revenue a 3,425 : 2. 
SUB-TOTAL 1,020,826 4,067,749 899,238 901,138 

AGENCY TAXES COLLECTION ; : 

Customs Services Department b 45,132 35,026 61863 | 59787 | 
Domestic Taxes Department og : 1,508 - 2,251 : 1,966 2,036 

National Transport and Safety Authority 2,199 863 756 16h 
_ SUB-TOTAL 48,840 38,140 64,586 58 -- 

GROSS TOTAL . 1,069,666 1,105,389 3823. 963, 

NOTES 

Agency Taxes comprises of the following:- 

(a) Treasury Undertakings Revenue is in respect of the VAT on the imports and local supplies f for the Standards Gauge Railway (SGR) 

Project to be settled by The National Treasury 

(b) Customs Services Department - Road Maintenance Levy, Aviation Revenue, Petroleum Development Levy, Sugar Levy, Transit Tol. 
. among others. 

(c} Domestic Taxes Department - Sugar development levy, Land Rates, and Kenya Bureau of standard (Kebs) levy. 

(4) National Transport and Safety Authority - Sale of number plates, TLB application fees, Driving test fees,vehicle inspection fees 
among others. 

(e) The Exchequer figure includes the amount collected for the Railway Development Levy (RDL) Fund amounting to Kshs. 18,940 

miflion. . 

REVENUE COLLECTION MOVEMENT SCHEDULE 

2014/2015 

. "| Cash in Transit brought de 
forward - “4 . 

Cash from commercial . . 

for the 

Total amounts to be 

credited in CBK in the 
271,789 

CBK 
‘Fransfers 

Total transfers within 

the 

Cash in Transit 30th 

June 

in Transit brought 
-1 

commercial     

  

 



a
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2014/2015 2013/2014 

amounts to be’ 

credited in CBK in the 

transfers 

Cash in Transit 30th 

Transit brought 
-1 

Cash from commercial 

Add: Collections for the 

amounts to be 
credited in CBK in the’ 

Total transfers 

in Transit 30th   
NB: Both Exchequer and Agency Revenue for RTD are banked in the Exchequer Account. 

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL ON KENYA REVENUE AUTHORITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kenya Revenue Authority set out herein which comprise the statement of 
financial position as at 30 June 2015, and the statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets, statement of cash 
flows and statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information in accordance with the provisions of Article 229 of the Constitution of Kenya and Section 14 of the Public 
Audit Act, 2003. I have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best-of my knowledge and belief, were necessary for 
the purpose of the audit. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with Intemational Public 
Sector Accounting Standards (Accrual Basis) and for such intemal control as management determines is necessary to enable the 
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

‘The management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the Auditor-General in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 13 of the Public Audit Act, 2003. 

. Auditor-General’s Responsibility 

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on the audit and report in accordance with the provisions of 
Section 15(2) and (3) of the Public Audit Act, 2003 and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution. 
The audit was conducted in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit Institutions (ISSAIs). Those standards require 
compliance with ethical requirements and that the audit be planned and performed to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. : 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal controls relevant to the entity’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures ‘that are appropriate in the circumstances, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the-effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control, An audit also includes evaluation 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the management, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. .  
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I believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my qualified audit opinion. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

1. Land without Title Deeds 

The financial statement reflects land and buildings with a net book value of Kshs. 9,291,654,000 as at 30 June 2015, as disclosed in Note 
8(i). Included in the balance of Kshs. 9,291,654,000 are 17 parcels of land without title deeds valued at Kshs. 378,000,000 which were 

transferred to the Authority by the Government in 1995. The net book value of Kshs. 9,291,654,000, however excludes three (3) 

unvalued parcels of land in Machakos, Taita Taveta and Shimoni which also do not have title deeds. It has not been possible under the - 
circumstances to confirm ownership status of these 17 parcels of land and whether property, plant and equipment balance of Kshs. 
12,607,320,000 is fairly stated as at 30 June 2015. 

2. Idle Plant and Equipment 

Included in property plant and equipment balance of Ksh. 12,607,320,000 is a palletized X-ray air cargo scanner with a net book value of . 
Kshs. 29,182,666 (cost Kshs. 166,700,000) at Jomo Kenyatta International Airport, which remained idle during the year under review. - 

3. Buildings 

Kenya Revenue Authority has been upgrading all its bordef stations throughout the country through demolition of old buildings and 
structures and putting up new complexes. However, old buildings and structures that were long demolished ‘with a book value of Kshs: 
121,228,000 located in Malaba, Isebania, Lwakhakha and Suam are still retained in fixed assets schedule and books of account. Similarly, 
new complexes in the same border posts, some of which are completed and in use, are yet to be valued and recorded in books of account. © 

Further, a parcel of land, Plot LR 209/9355 measuring 0.3716 ha located at Wilson Airport and valued at Kshs. 127,000,000 has bees 

included in the property, plant and equipment balance of Kshs. 12,607,320,000. This property was however, rented out and the Authority 
received rental income of Kshs. 10,953,000 from the property ini the year 2014/2015. No satisfactory reasons have been provided: for 

~ classifying the Property as part of the property, plant and equipment instead of investment property. 

4. Amount due from Treasury 

The financial statements reflect Kshs. 2,123,899,000 as due from Treasury as at 30 June 2015. The amount Telates to 2013/2014 and 

earlier financial years. However, documentary evidence showing commitment by the National Treasurer has not been seen and therefore — 

__ its recoverability is doubtful. Consequently, the recognition and disclosure of this amount may be misleading. 

5. Debtors and Receivables 

Debtors and receivables balance of Kshs. 473,261,000 reflected in the financial statements and disclosed in Note 10 includes staff debtors 

balance Kshs. 119,315,000. The staff debtors in turn include medical scheme debtors totaling Kshs. 31,212,517 out of which an amount 

of Kshs. 7,167,670 retates to 2013/2014 and earlier years. No recoveries in respect of the amounts for earlier years were made in the year 
under review and appropriate provision was not made for those doubtful debts: Consequently, debtors and receivables may be overstated. 

- Qualified Opini 

In my opinion, except for-the effect of the fnatters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the financial statements present _ 
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Kenya Revenue Authority as at 30 June 2015, and of its financial performance and 
its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with International Public Sector Accounting Standards (Accrual Basis) and comply 

with the Kenya Revenue Authority Act, Cap 469 of the Laws of Kenya. ° 

Nairobi 

30 June 2016 

EDWARD R..0, OUKO, 
Auditor-General 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7267 _ oe 

THE LEADERSHIP AND INTEGRITY ACT . 
(Wo. 19 of 2012) 

_ COUNTY EXECUTIVE OF NYAMIRA 

LEADERSHIP AND INTEGRITY CODE FOR STATE OFFICERS IN THE - ‘ 
COUNTY EXECUTIVE OF NYAMIRA : 

PURSUANT to section 37 of the Leadership and Integrity Act, - 
’ 2012 the County Executive of Nyamira County establishes this 4 

Leadership and Integrity Code to be observed by and binding upon ‘ 

State Officers in the County Executive. : 

PART I—STATEMENT OF INTENT 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7266 

"THE CONSTITUTION OF KENYA 

“THE COUNTY GOVERNMENTS ACT 

THE NYANDARUA COUNTY ASSEMBLY STANDING ORDERS 

SPECIAL SITTING OF THE COUNTY ASSEMBLY 

NOTICE is-.given to all Members of the County Assembly and the | 
public that pursuant to Standing Order 29 (1) and (2) of the County 
Assembly Standing Orders, the County Assembly shall hold a special 
sitting for the tabling of the County Annual Development Plan (ADP) ~ 

for Financial Year 2017/2018. : 

The Special Sitting of the. County Assembly shall be held at the 
County Assembly Chamber PCEA Church Buildings, Ol Kalou, on 

Tuesday, 13th September, 2016, at 10.00 a.m. 

Dated the 7th September, 2016. 

JAMES NDEGWA WAHOME, | 
MR/9721471 Speaker to the County Assembly.   

A Leadership and Integrity Code for State Officers in the County 
Executive Committee of Nyamira County made pursuant to the 
provisions of section 37 of the Leadership and Integrity Act, 2012 and 
to give effect to Chapter Six of the Constitution of Kenya. The Code is 

intended to establish standards: of integrity and ethical conduct in thé 
leadership and management of public affairs of the County Executive 
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Committee by ensuring that the State Officers respect the values, 
principles and provisions of the Constitution and other applicable laws 

or policies on the standards of conduct and performance expected of 

holders of public office in the discharge of their duties. 

. PART II—PRELIMINARY PROVISIONS 

Citation . 

1. This Code may be cited as the Leadership and Integrity Code for 
State Officers in the County Executive Committee of Nyamira County. 

Commencement 

2. This Code shall come into operation upon its publication in the 
Kenya Gazette. 

Interpretation 

3. In this code, unless the context otherwise requires — 

“Act” means the Leadership and Integrity Act, 2 2012; [No. 19 of 
2012]; 

“Accounting Officer” means the County Secretary of the County 

Government; 

“Authorized Officer” means the Governor of the County of 
‘Nyamira and ‘acludes his/her designate; 

“Bank Account” has the meaning assigned to it under section 2 of 
ihe Act; . . 

“Code” means the Leadership and Integrity Code for State Officers 
in the County Executive Committee of Nyamira County; 

“Commission” means the Ethics and Anti-Corruption Commission 
established under section.3 of the Ethics and -Anti-corruption 
commission Act, No. 22 of 2011; 

“Gazette” means the Kenya Gazette; 

“His” includes the expression “her”; 

“Office” means the office the County Executive Committee of 
Nyarira County; 

“Personal Interest” means a matter in which a State Officer has a 
direct or indirect pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest and includes the 
interest of this or her spouse, child, business associate or agent; 

“Public Officer” has the meaning assigned to it under Article 260 
of the Constitution; : 

“Regulations” means the Regulations made by the Ethics and Anti- 
Corruption commission pursuarit to section 54 of the Acti 

“Serving State Officer” means a State Officer who is in office at 
the time of commencement of this Code; 

“State Officer” means a Member of the County. Executive 
Committee of Nyamira County; 

Application of Chapter Six of the Constitution, the Leadership and 
Integrity Act, 2012 and the Public. Officer Ethics Act, 2003. 

4. (1) The provisions of Chapter Six of the Constitution, the 
Leadership and Integrity Act, the Public Officer Ethics Act 2003 and 
shall form part of the Code. 

Commitment to the Code 

5. (1) A State Officer elected or appointed to the County Executive 
Committee shall sign and commit to this Code at the time of taking 
oath of office or within seven days of assuming office. 

(2) A serving State Officer shall sign and commit to this Code 
within seven days of the publication of the Code in the Gazette. 

(3) The declaration of commitment to the Code shall take the form 
and structure set out in the First Schedule to this Code. 

‘ PART JI—REQUIREMENTS © 
Rule of Law . . 

6. (1) A State Officer shall respect and abide by the Constitution 
and all other laws. 

(2) A State Officer shall carry out the duties of his or her office in 

accordance with the law.   

(3) In carrying out the duties of his or her office, a State Officer 
shall not violate the rights and fundamental freedoms of any person. 

Public trust 

7. A State Office is a position of public trust and the authority and 
responsibility vested in a State Officer shall be exercised by the State 
Officer in the best interest of the office and the people of Kenya. 

Responsibility and duties 

8. Subject to the constitution and any other law, a State Officer 

shall take personal responsibility for the reasonably foreseeable 
consequences of any actions or omissions arising from the discharge of 
the duties of his or her office. 

Performance of duties 

9. A State Officer shall, to the best of his or her ability 

(a) carry out the duties of the office efficiently and honestly; 

(b) carry out the duties of the office in a transparent and 

accountable manner; 

(c) keep accurate records and documents relating to the functions 

- of the office; and 

(d) report truthfully on all matters of the office. - 

Professionalism 

10. A State Officer shall— 

(a) carry out the duties of his or her office in a manner that 
maintains public confidence in the integrity of the office; 

(b) treat members of the public, staff and other state and public 

officers with courtesy and respect; 

(c) to the extent appropriate to the office, maintain high standards 
of performance and level of professionalism within the office; 
and 

(d) if the State Officer is a member of a professional body, observe 
and subscribe to the ethical and professional requirements of 
that body in so far as the requirements do not contravene the 
Constitution, any other law or this Code. © 

Confidentiality 

11. A State Officer shall subject to Article 35 of the Constitution 

and.any other relevant law, a State Officer shall not disclose or cause 
to be disclosed any information in his or her custody to any 
unauthorized person. 

Financial integrity 

‘12. (1) A State Officer shall not use his or her office to unlawfully © 

or wrongfully enrich himself or herself or any other person. . 

(2) Subject to article 76 (2) (b) of the Constitution a State Officer - 
shall not accept.a personal loan or benefit which may compromise the 
State Officer in carrying out his or her duties. 

(3) a State Officer shall submit to.the County Public service Board 

an initial declaration of income, assets and liabilities within thirty days 
of assuming office and thereafter make biennial declarations to the 

~ office, and a final declaration within thirty (30) days of ceasing to be a 
State Officer. 

(4) A declaration filed by a State Officer in accordance with the 

provisions of sub-paragraph (3) shall be accessible to the Commission 
and any other person, subject to the provisions of Section 30 of the 
Public Officer Ethics Act, 2003. 

(5) A State Officer shall pay any taxes, loans or other debts due 
from him within the prescribed period. 

(6) A State Officer shall not neglect their financial or legal 
obligations. ° 

Moral and ethical requirements 

13. (1) A State Officer shall observe and maintain the following 

ethical and moral requirements— 

(a) demonstrate honesty in the conduct of his or her public and 

private affairs;  
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(b) not to engage in activities that amount to abuse of office; 

(c} accurately and honesty represent information to the public; 

(d} not engage in wrongful conduct in furtherance of personal 
benefit; 

(e) not misuse public resources; 

(f not feisify any records; 

(g) not sexually harass or have inappropriate sexual relations with 
other State Officers, staff of the office or any other person; 

(h) not engage in actions which woukl lead to the State Officers 
removal from the membership of a professional body in 
accordance with the law; 

(i) not commit offences and in particular, any of the offences 
"under parts XV and XVI of the Penal Code, Sexual offences 

act, 2006, the Counter-Trafficking in Persons Act, 2008, and 
the Children Act; 

G) not engage in fighting or physical confrontation with any 
person; = 

{k} maintain high standards of etiquette at all times. 

(2) A person who wishes to be appointed the Office shall for the 
purposes of this Code, submit to the Commission a self-declaration in 

. the form set out in the First Schedule to the Act. 

(3) In respect to a person wishing to be elected to the office, the 
Decldration under sub-paragraph (2) shall be -submitted to the 
Independent Electoral and Boundaries Commission. 

(4) A state officer shall maintain high standards of ctiquene at all 
times. 

Gifts or benefits in kind 

14. (1) A gift or donation given to a State Officer on'a public or 
official occasion shall be treated as « gift of donation to the office. 

(2) Notwithstanding subparagraph (1) a State Officer may receive 
a@ gift given to the State Officer in official capacity, provided that— 

(a) the gift is within the ordinary bounds of propriety, a usual 
expression of courtesy of protocol and within the ordinary 
standards of hospitality; 

(b) the gift is not monetary; or . 

-{c} the gift does not exceed the value of Kenya Shillings twenty 
thousand or such other amount as may be prescribed by jhe 
Commission through Regulations. 

) A State Officer shall not— 

Accept or solicit gifts, hospialty or other benefits fom # person 
who= 

(a) has an interest in any matter under consideration by the Office; 

(d) has a contractual relationship with the office; 

(c) has any interest that is directly or Indirectly connected with the 
State Officers duties; 

(d) receive a gift which has the potential of compromising his or 
her integrity, objectivity or impartiality; or 

(e) accept any type of gift expressly prohibited under the Act. 

(4) A State Officer who receives.a gift or donation shall declare the 
gift or donation to the Authorized Officer within seven days of receipt 
of the gift. 

(5) The Office shall maintain a register of all gifts received by the 
state Officers serving in the Office and another register of all gifts 
given by the office to other State or Public Officers. 

Wrongful or unlawful acquisition of property 

_ 15. A State Officer shall not use the office to wrongfully or 
unlawfully acquire or influence the acquisition of public or other 

property. 

Conflict of interest 

16. (1) A State Officer shal use the best efforts to avoid being in @ 

conflict of interest a situation where his or hér perional interests 
conflict or appear to conflict with the State Officers official duties. 

(2) Without limiting the generality of subparagraph (1)   

(1) a State Officer shail aot hold shares or have any other interest 
in a corporation, partnership or other body, directly or through another 
person, if holding those shares or having that interest would result in a 
conflict of the State Officers and the officers official duties. 

(3) A State Officer whose personal interests conflict with their 
official duties shall declare the personal interest to the office. 

(4) The Office may-give directions on the appropriate action to the 
taken by the State Officer to avoid the conflict of interest and the State 
Officer shail comply with the directions, and refrain from participating 
in any deliberations with respect to the matter. 

(5) Any direction issued by the office under sub Hb paragraph (4) shall 
be in writing. 

(6) Notwithstanding any directions to the contrary under 
subparagraph (4) a State Officer shall not influence the award of a 
contract to— 

(a) himself or herself; 

<b) the State Offivers spouse or child; 

(c) & business associate or agent; or 

(d) a corporation, private company, partmership or other body in 
which the officer has a substential or controling interest. 

(7) Where a State Officer is present at a meeting, and an issue 
which is likely to result in a conflict of interest is to be discussed, the 
State Officer shall declare the interest at the beginning of the meeting . 

or before the issue is deliberated upon. 

@®)A doclaration of a conflict of interost under subparagraph mM 
. Shall be recorded i the minutes of that meeting, . 

(9) The Office shall maintain a register of conflicts of interest in 
the prescribed form in which an affected State Officer shall register the 
particulars of the registreble intororts, ating the nature and oxtent of 
the conflict. 

(10) For purposes of subparagraph (9), the registrable interests 
shail include — 

(a) the interests set out in the second schedule of the Act; 

(b) any connection with a person, firm or a company, whether by 
relation, friendship, holding of shares or otherwise, which is. 
subject of an lavestigation by the Constitution; 

{c} any application for employment or other form of engagement — 
with the office by a family member or friend of ‘the State 

' Officer or by a law firm or corporation associsted with the _ 
State Officer; 

(d) any application ta the office, by a family member or friend of 
the State Officer, for clearance with respect to appointment or 
election to any public office; and 

{e) any other matter which, in the opinina of the State Officer, 
‘taking into account the circumstances thereof, is necessary fot 
registration as a conflict of interpst. 

(11) The Office shall keep the register of conflicts of interest for 
five years after the last entry in each volume of the register 

(12) The Office sha}i prepare a report of the registered interests 
within thirty days after the close of a financial year. 

(13) A State Officer shall ensure that an ontry of registrable 
interests under subparagraph (9) is updated and to notify the office of 
any changes in the registrable interests, within one month of each 
change occurring, - 

Participation in tenders invited by the office 

17. (1) A: State Officer shall not participate in a tender for the 
supply of goods or services to the office. 

(2) Notwithstanding’ subparagraph W a * company er entity 
associated with the State Officer shall not be construed as trading with 
the office, unless — 

(a) the State Officer has a controlling shareboing in the company 
or entity; 

@ the State Officer is a director of the company; or 

S      
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. (c) the State Officer is a managing partner in a law firm providing , 
services to the office. 

Public Collections 

18. (1) A State Officer shall not solicit for contributions from the 

office or any other person or, public entity for a public purpose unless 
. the President has, by notice in the Gazette, declared a national disaster 

. and allowed a public collection for the purpose of the national disaster 
in accordance with the law. 

(2) A State ‘Officer shall not participate in a public collection of 

funds in a way that reflects adversely on the State Officers’ integrity, 
impartiality or interferes with the Performance of the official duties. 

(3) Nothing in this clause shall be coristructed as prohibiting a 
State Officer ftom making voluntary contribution. 

Bank accounts outside Kenya 

19. (1) Subject to Article 76(2) of the Constitution or any other 
written law, a State Officer shall not open or continue to operate a 
bank account outside Kenya without the approval of the Commission. 

(2) A State Officer who has reasonable grounds for opening or 
operating a bank account outside Kenya shall apply to the commission 
for approval to open or operate a bank account outside Kenya. 

' (3) A State Officer who operates or controls the operation of a 

bank account outside Kenya shall submit statements of the account 
annually to the commission and authorize the commission to verify the 
statements and any other relevant information from the foreign 
finaricial institution in which the account is held. 

(4) Subject to subparagraph (1) and (2), a person who is appointed 

as a State Officer in the office and has a bank account outside Kenya 
shall, upon such appointment close the bank account within 3 months: 
or such other period as the Commission may prescribe by notice in the 
Gazette: 

(5) Subject to subparagraph (4) a State Officer may open or 

continue to operate a bank account outside Kenya as may be 

authorized by the Commission in writing. 

Acting for foreigners 

20. (1) A State Officer shall not be an agent of, or further the- 

interests of a foreign government, organization or individual in a 
manger that may be detrimental to the security interests of Kenya, 
except when acting in the course of official duty. 

(2) For the purposes of this paragraph— 

(a} an individual is a foreigner if the individual is not a citizen of 

Kenya; and 

(b) an organization is foreign if it is established outside Kenya or 
is owned or controlled by a foreign government, organization 

or individual. a : 

Dual Citizenship 

21 (1) Subject to Article 78(3) of the Constitution, a State Officer 
who acquires dual citizenship shall lose his or her Position as a state 
officer. 

(2) A person who holds dual citizenship shall, upon election or 
appointment to a state office, not take office before officially 
renouncing their other citizenship in accordance with the provisions of 
the Kenya Citizenship and Immigration Act, 2011 ( No. 12 of 2011). 

Care of property 

22 (D A State Officer shall take all reasénable steps to ensure that 

public property in his or her custody, possession or control is taken 

care of and is in good repair and condition. 

(2) A State Officer shall not use public property, funds or services 
that are acquired in the course of or as a result of the official duties, for 
private activities of activities that are not related to the official work of 
the State Officer. 

(3) A State Officer shall return to the office all the public property 
‘in his or her custody, possession or control at the-end of the election or 

contract term. 

(4) A State Officer who contravenes subparagraph (2) or (3) shall, 

in addition to any other penalties provided for under the Constitution, 

the Act or any other law, be personally liable for any loss or damage to 

the public property.   

Misuse of official information 

23. (1). A State Officer shall not directly or indirectly use or allow 
“any person under the officers authority to use any information obtained 
through or in connection with the office, which is not available in the 
‘public domain, for the furthering of any private interest, whether 

financial or otherwise. 

(2) A State Officer shall not be deemed to have violated the 

requirements of subparagraph (1), if the information given — 

(a) pursuant to a court order; , 

(b) for ‘purposes of educational, research, literary, scientific or © 

- other purposes not prohibited by law; or 

(c) in compliance with Article 35 ‘of the Constitution and the 

relevant law. . 

_ Impartiality 

24. A State Officer shall, at all times, carry out the duties of the 
Office with impartiality and objectivity in accordance with principles 
and values set out in Articles 10, 27, 73 (2)(b) and 232 of the 

Constitution and shall not practice favouritism, nepotism, tribalism, 
cronyism, religious bias or engage in other preferential treatment of 
another State Officer, Public Officer or a member of the public. 

Giving of advice 

25. A State Officer who has a duty to give advice shall give 
honest, accurate and impartial advice without fear or favour. — 

Offers of future employment 

26. (1) A State Officer shall not allow himself of herself to be 
influenced in the performance of his or her duties by plans or 
expectations for or offers of future employment or benefits. 

(2) A State Officer shall disclose, in writing, to the Commission, 

all offers of future employment or bentefits.that could place the State 
Officer i in a situation of conflict of interest. 

Former state officer acting in a government or public office 

27. A former State Officer shall not be engaged by the Office in a 
matter inwhich the State Officer was originally engaged in as a State 
Officer, for at least two years after leaving the office. 

Misleading the public 

28. A State Officer shall not knowingly give false or misleading 
information to any person. ‘ 

Falsification of Records 

29. A State Officer shall not falsify any records or misrepresent 
information to the public. 

Conduct of private affairs 
“ 

30. A State Officer shall conduct their private affairs in a manner 
that maintains public confidence in the integrity of the Office. 

Bullying 

31. (1) A State Officer shall not bully another State or Public 

Officer or any other person. 

(2) For purposes of subparagraph (1) “bullying” includes 

blackmail, coercion, threats, intimidation or repeated offensive 

behaviour which is vindictive, cruel, malicious or humiliating whether 
or not is intended to‘undermine a persori and includes physical assault 

Acting through others 

32. (1) A State Officer shall not— 

(a) cause anything to be done through another person that would 

constitute a contravention of this Code, the Constitution-or any 

other law if done by the State Officer; or 

( b) allow or direct a person under their supervision or control to do 

anything that is in contravention of this Code, the Constitution 

or any other law. 

(2) Subparagraph (1) (6) shall not apply where anything is done 

without the State Officer’s knowledge or consent or if the State Officer 
has taken reasonable steps to prevent it. 

o.  
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Reporting improper orders 

33. If a State Officer considers that anything required of him or 
her is in contravention of the Code or. is otherwise improper or 
unethical, the State Officer shall report the matter to the Commission. 

(2) The Commission shall investigate the report and take 

appropriate action within ninety days of receiving the report. 

Duty to prevent occurrence of corruption or unethical practice in the 

office. 

34. A State Officer who believes or has reason to believe corrupt 

act or ‘unethical malpractice has occurred or is about to occur in the 

office shall take all necessary measures to prevent it from continuing 

or materializing in addition to any other appropriate action. 

Use of social media 

35. A State Officer shall not use social media in a manner that is 

prejudicial to public interest, national cohesion or that otherwise 

constitutes a breach of any law. 

. Dress code 

36. A State Officer shall maintain appropriate standard of dress 
and personal hygiene at all times. 

"Political and other influence 

37. (1)A State Officer shall exercise independence in the discharge 

of his duties and shall not allow himself to be subjected to political or 
any other internal or external influence that is detrimental to public 

interest. : 

(2) a State Officer shall not influence of attempt to influence the 

decision of any other State or Public Officer or public entity on any 

matter. 

(3) A State Officer shall not in any way interfere with the duties of 

any other State Officer Public Officer or public entity. 

Implementation of development projects 

38. (1) A State Officer shall exercise prudence in the undertaking 
of development projects and shall at times Prioritize projects that are - 

most urgent for.the public. 

(2) For the purposes of sub-paragraph (1),-a State Officer shall, 
before planning for any project, to the extent applicable, undertake and 

facilitate public and stakeholder participation in the determination of 

the projects to be implemented at any given time. 

3) A State Officer shall not undertake any project without prior 
planning or budgeting. 

(4 A State Officer shall not demand or accept any kickbacks, gifts, 

benefits or other favours from contractors. 

(5) A State Officer shall not compromise or abet comprising of 

standards of any project implemented for the office. 

(6) A State Officer shall, subject to the law, disclose all relevant 

information regarding any project to any person requiring such 

information. . 

Preferential treatment 

39. A State Officer shall ensure equal and equitable distribution of 
resources fo all persons and any section of the population in his area of 

jurisdiction and shall not confer any undue advantage to any person or 

section of the population. 

PART If]—ENFORCEMENT OF THE CODE 

40. (1) Any person may lodge’a complaint alleging a breach of this 

code by a State Officer to the Office or to the commission. 

(2) Breach. of this Code amounts to misconduct for which the State 

Officer may be subjected to disciplinary proceedings including 

removal from office. 

(3) Where a breach of this Code amounts to violation of the 

Constitution, the State Officer may be removed from the office in 

accordance with the applicable laws. 

'. (4) Where an allegation of breach is made to the Office, the 

person alleging the breach shall submit a petition setting out the   

grounds and facts of the alleged violation to the Authorized Officer of 

the Office. 

(5) Upon receipt of the Complaint, the Office shall register and 

carry out investigations into the complaint, and may take action - 

against the State Officer in accordance with the Act and any — 

Regulations made by the Commission under the Act. 

(6) If upon investigation into the alleged breach of the Code, the 

Office is of the opinion that civil or criminal proceedings out to be — 

preferred against the respective State Officer, it shall refer the matter 
to— 

(a) the Commission, with respect to civil matters; and 

(b) the Director of Public Prosecutions with respect to criminal 

matters. 

(7) Where the complaint is made to the. Commission, the 

Commission shall take such action against the State Officer as it 
deems necessary in accordance with its mandate under the law. 

(8) Notwithstanding sub-paragraph (5), the Commission may, 
subject to the law, take any additional action it deems appropriate in 

relation to any breach of the Code or require the Office to take any ~ 
action against a State Office who. has breached the Code. 

Victimization , 

41. A State Officer shall not in any way victimize any other State 

Officer or Public Officer or any other person for any lawful action or 
omission 

Duty of Authorized Officer and Accounting Officer to comply with 
directives of the Commission in implementation of the Code 

42, The Authorized Officer or Accounting Officer of the Office 

shall at all times comply with such orders or directives as may be 
issued by the Commission from time to time. towards the 

implementation of this Code. : 

PART IV—GENERAL PROVISIONS 

Advisory opinion 

43. A State Officer or the office may request the Commission to 
give an advisory opinion on any issue relating to, but not limited to— 

(a} the application of Chapter Six of the Constitution; 

(b) the. application of the Act or any other applicable law or 
‘regulations dealing with the ethics and integrity of State 

Officers; 

(c) the application of the Public Officer Ethics Act 2003, or any 
other law or regulations dealing with the ethics and integrity of 
public officers; : 

(d) the application of this Code; 

(e). an ethical dilemma; or 

(f) any other matter incidental to the promotion of the ethics and 

integrity of State Officers and public officers generally. 

Training on Leadership and Integrity 

44. The office shall collaborate with the Commission to ensure that 

the State Officers and public officers serving in the Office are 
sensitized on leadership and integrity issues at least once a year. 

Personal responsibility for compliance 

45. Each State Officer shall take personal responsibility or 
compliance with the provisions of this Code. 

Annual report 

46. The Authorized Office or his designate shall cause to be 
prepared and submitted to the Commission an Annual Report on the 
progress made in implementation and enforcement of the Code in a 

prescribed format by the Commission. 

Amendment of. the Code 

47. The Office may with approval of the Commission amend this 
Code. - . : 
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FIRST SCHEDULE (Para. 6(3)) 

COMMITMENT TO THE LEADERSHIP AND INTEGRITY CODE 
FOR STATE OFFICERS IN THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

COMMITTEE OF NYAMIRA 

Loe ceecceccecesceece cee ecesseesesceneeesensensceseaeeesesseneees .wholder of 

National ID/Passport No..............ceeeteeceeeeee and Post Office Box 

NO. cececeecccetesea tects ceseceueeceeneeceenseseeawene having been elected or 

  

appointed as in the 

County Executive committee of Nyamira County do hereby confirm 

that I have read and understood the Leadership and Integrity Code for 

State Officers in the County Executive Committee of Nyamira County 

and hereby solemnly declare and commit myself to abide by the 

provisions of the Code at all times. 

SIGNED at Nyamira, 

By the said .....sccece. cesssnseeeceeees eves ) 

cee eee e ene e eee n ene eet eee en ne ee een ees ) Deponent 

THiS......... ccc eens ees ay OF... .6..ccceeceeeeeeee ens 2016) 

) 

Before Me ) 

. ) 
ceseeseascagesessvessesssessseses pomeitsssessesescisevene —) 

Judge! Magistrate/ Commissioner for Oaths 

PRESCRIBED for the State. Officers in the County Executive 

Committee of Nyamira County in accordance with the provisions of 
section 37 of the Leadership and Integrity Act, 2012. 

At Nyamira this................ teeseeesesees day of......... gee seeeeeeneee 2016. 

Governor of the County Government of Nyamira 

MR/9672336 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7268 

THE LEADERSHIP AND INTEGRITY ACT 
(No. 19 of 2012) 

THE COUNTY ASSEMBLY OF NANDI 

’ PURSUANT to section 37 of the Leadership and Integrity Act, 
2012, the County Assembly of Nandi establishes’ this Leadership and 

Integrity Code to be observed by and binding upon State Officers in 

the County Assembly. ~ 

PART I—STATEMENT OF INTENT 

A Leadership and Integrity Code for State Officers in the County 
Assembly of Nandi made pursuant to the provisions of section 37 of 
the Leadership and Integrity Act, 2012:and to give effect to Chapter 

Six of the Constitution of Kenya. The Code is intended to establish 
standards of integrity and ethical conduct in the leadership and 
management of public affairs of the County Assembly by ensuring that 
the State Officers respect the values, principles and provisions of the 
Constitution and other applicable laws or policies on the standards of 
conduct and performance expected of holders of public office in the 

discharge of their duties. 

PART II ~- PRELIMINARY PROVISIONS 

Citation ; 

1. This Code may be cited as the Leadership and Integrity Code 
for State Officers in the County Assembly of Nandi. 

Commencement : 

2. This Code shall come into operation upon its publication in the 

Kenya Gazette. 

Interpretation 

’ 3. In this code, unless the context otherwise requires—   

“Act” means the Leadership and Integrity Act, 2012; [No. 19 of 
2012]; 

“Accounting Officer” means the Clerk of the County Assembly; 

“Assembly” means the County Assembly of Nandi or a Committee 
of the County Assembly; . 

“Authorized Officer” means the Speaker of the County Assembly 

or his designate; 

“Bank Account” has the meaning assigned to it under section 2 of 

the Act; 

“Code” means the Leadership and Integrity Code.for State Officers 
- in the County Assembly of Nandi; 

“Commission” means the Ethics and Anti- -Corruption Commission 

established under Section 3 of the Ethics and Anti-corruption 

commission Act, No. 22 of 2011; 

“Office” means the County “Assembly or a Committee of the 
County Assembly; 

“Personal Interest” means a matter in which a State Officer has a- 

direct or indirect pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest and includes the 

interest of his or her spouse, child, business associate or agent; 

“Public Officer” has the meaning assigned to it under Article 260 
of the Constitution; 

“Regulations” means the Regulations made by the Ethics and 

Anti-Corruption commission pursuant to section 54 of the Act; 

“Serving State Officer” means a-State Officer who is in office at 

the time of commencement of this Code. , 

“State Officer” means a Member of the County Assembly of 

Nandi; , 

Application of Chapter Six of the Constitution, the Leadership and 

Integrity Act, 2012 and the Public Officer Ethics Act, 2003. 

4, (1) The provisions of Chapter Six of-the Constitution, the 

Leadership and Integrity Act, the Public Officer Ethics Act 2003 and 

shall form part of the Code. 

Commitment to the Code 

S.Q) A State Officer elected to the County Assembly shall sign 

and commit to this Code at the time of taking oath of office or within 
seven days of assuming office. 

(2) , A serving State Officer shall sign and commit to this Code 

within seven days of the publication of the Code in the Gazette. 

(3) The declaration of commitment to the Code shall take the form 

and structure set out in the First Schedule to this Code. 

PART II ~REQUIREMENTS _ 
Rule of law 

6. (L) A State Officer shall respect and abide by the Constitution 

and all other laws. 

(2) A State Officer shall carry out the duties of his or her office in 

accordance with the law; 

(3) In carrying out the duties of his or her office, a State Officer 
shall not violate the rights and fundamental freedoms of any person. 

Public trust 

+ 7. A State Office is a position of public trust and the authority and 
responsibility vested in a State Officer shall be exercised by the State 

* Officer in the best interest of the office and the people of Kenya. 

Responsibility and duties 

8. Subject to the constitution and any other law, a State Officer 

shall take personal responsibility for the reasonably foreseeable 
consequences of any actions or omissions arising from the discharge of 

the duties of his or her office. 

Performance of duties - 

9. A State Officer shall, to the best of his or her ability — 

(a) carry out the duties of the office efficiently and honestly; 

(b) carry out the duties of the office in a transparent and 

accountable manner; 

(c) keep accurate records and documents relating to the functions 

of the office; and 

(d) report truthfully on all matters of the office. 
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. Professionalism 

10. A State Officer shall— 

(a) carry out the duties of his or her office in a manner that 

maintains public confidence in the integrity of the office; 

(b) treat members ‘of the public, staff and other state and public 

officers with courtesy and respect; 

(c) to the extent appropriate to the office, maintain high standards 
of performance and level of professionalism within the office; 
and 

(d) if the State Officer is a member of a professional body, 
observe and subscribe to the ethical and professional 
requirements of that body in so far-as the requirements do not 

contravene the Constitution, any other law or this Code. 

Confidentiality 

11. A State Officer shall subject to Article 35 of the Constitution 
‘and any other relevant law, a State Officer shall not disclose or cause 

to be disclosed any information in his or her custody to any 
unauthorized person. 

Financial integrity 

12. (1) A State Officer shali not use his or her office to unlawfully 

or wrongfully enrich himself or herself or any other person. 

(2) Subject to Article 76(2) (b) of the Constitution a State Officer 

‘shall not accept @ personal loan or benefit which may compromise the 
State Officer in carrying out his or her duties. 

G) A State Officer shall submit an initial declaration of income, 

assets and liabilities within thirty days of assuming office and 
thereafter make biennial declarations to the office, and a final 

declaration within (30) days of ceasing to be a State Officer. 

(4) The declaration under sub-paragraph (3) shall be submitted to 

the County Assembly Service Board. 

(5) A declaration filed by a State Officer in accordance with the 
. provisions of sub-paragraph (3) shall be accessible to the Commission 

and any other person, subject to the provisions of Section 30 of the 

Public Officer Ethics Act, 2003. 

(6) A State Officer shall pay any taxes, loans or other debts due 

from him within the prescribed period. 

(7) A State Officer shall not neglect their financial, family or other 
’ Jegal obligations. 

Moral and ethical requirements 

13. (1) A State Officer shall observe and maintain the following 

ethical and moral requirements — 

(a) demonstrate honesty in the conduct of his or her public and 

private affairs; 

(b) not to engage in activities that amount fo abuse of office; 

(c) accurately and honesty represent information to the public; 

' (d) Not engage in wrongful conduct in furtherance of personal 

benefit; 

(e) not misuse public resources; 

(f) not falsify any records; , 

(g) not sexually harass or have inappropriate sexual rélations with 

other State Officers, staff of the office or any other person; 

(h) not engage in actions which would lead to the State Officers , 

removal from the membership of a professional body in 
accordance with the law; 

(i} not commit offences and in particular, any of the offences 
under parts XV and XVI of the Penal Code, Sexual offences 

act, 2006, the Counter Trafficking in Persons Act, 2008, and 

the Children Act; . 

(j) not engage in fighting or physical confrontation with any 
person; and 

(k) maintain high standards of etiquette at all times. 

(2) A person who wishes to be elected or nominated to the Office 

shall for the purposes of this Code, submit to the Independent Electoral 
and Boundaries Commission a self-declaration in the form set out in 

’ _ the First Schedule to the Act.   

Gifts or benefits in kind 

14. (1) A gift or donation given to a State Officer on a public of 
official occasion shall be treated as a gift of donation to the office. 

(2) Notwithstanding subparagraph (1) a State Officer may . 
receive a gift given to the State Officer in official capacity, provided: 
that— 

(a) the gift is within the ordinary bounds of propriety, a usual: 
expression of courtesy or protocol and within the ordinary 

standards of hospitality; 

(b) the gift is not monetary; 

(c) the gift does not exceed the value of Kenya Shillings twenty : 

thousand or such other amount as may be prescribed: by the _ / 

Commission through Regulations. 

(3) A State Officer shall not— 

(a) Accept or solicit gifts, hospitality or other benefits from a oo 

person who— 

‘@) ~~ has an interest in any matter under consideration by the. - 
Assembly; 

(ii) has a contractual relationship with the office; 

(iii) has any interest that is directly or indirectly. connected 

with the State Officers duties; 

(b) receive a gift which has the potential of compromising his or. - 

her integrity, objectivity or impartiality; or 

(c} Accept any type of gift expressly prohibited under the Act. 

(4) A State Officer who receives a gift or donation shall declare the — 
gift or donation to the Authorized Officer within seven days of receipt 
of the gift. 

(5) The Office shall maintain a register of all gifts reéeived by the 
‘state Officers serving in the Office and another register of all gifts, 
given by the office to other State or Public Officers, 

Wrongful or unlawful acquisition of property 

15. A State Officer shall not use the office to wrongfully or” 

unlawfully acquire. or influence ‘the acquisition of public of other. 

property. 

‘Conflict of interest 

16. (1) A State Officer shall use the best efforts to avoid being in a@:° 1 

conflict of interest; a situation where his or her personal interests” ~ 

conflict or appear to conflict with the State Officers official duties.. 

(2) Without limiting the generality of subparagraph (1) a State’ 

‘Officer shall not hold shares or have any other interest in 4 
corporation, partnership or other body, directly or through another 2 
person, if holding those shares or having that interest would result in a" 

conflict of the State Officers and the officers official duties. 

QA State Officer whose personal interests conflict with their 

official duties shall declare the personal interest to the office. 

(4) The Office may give directions on the appropriate action to the ~~ > 
taken by the State Officer to avoid the conflict of interest and the State. _- 

~ Officer shall comply with the directions, and refrain from Participating : ; 

in any deliberations with respect to the matter. 

(5) Any direction issued by the office under sub-paragraph (4y oo 
shall be in writing: 

(6) Notwithstanding any directions to” the contrary under - aa 

subparagraph (4) a State Officer shalt not influence the award of a ~. 

contract to— 

(a) himself or herself: 

(b) the State Officers spouse ot child; 

(c) a business associate or agent; or 

(d) a corporation, private company, partnership or other body in’. ~ 

which the officer has a substantial or controlling interest. 

(7) Where a State Officer is present at a meeting, and an issue - . 
which is likely to result in a conflict of interest is to be discussed, the’. 
State Officer shall declare the interest at the beginning of the meeting - - 
or before the issue is'deliberated upon. 

(8) A declaration of a conflict of interest under subparagraph or a 
shall be recorded in the minutes of that meeting. 

(9) The Office shall maintain a register of conflicts of interest in 

the prescribed form in which an affected State Officer shall register the 
particulars of the registrable interests, stating the nature and extent of .. 

the conflict. 
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(10) For purposes of subparagraph (9), the registrable interests 
shall include — 

(a ) the interests set out in the second schedule of the Act; 

(b) any connection with a person, firm or a company, whether by 
relation, friendship, holding of shares or otherwise, which is 
subject of an investigation by the Constitution; 

(c) any application for employment or other form of engagement 
with the office by a family member or friend of the State 
Officer or by a law firm or corporation associated with the 
-State Officer; 

(d) any application to the office, by a family member or friend of 
the State Officer, for clearance with respect to appointment or 

‘ election to any public office; 

(e) any other matter which, in the opinion of the State Officer, 

‘taking into account the circumstances thereof, is necessary for 

registration as a conflict of interest. 

(11) The Office shall keep the register of conflicts of interest for 

five years after the last entry in each volume of the register; 

(12) the Office shall prepare a report of the registered interests 
within thirty days after the close of a financial year. 

(13) A State Officer shall ensure that an entry of registrable 
interests under subparagraph (9) is updated and to notify the office of 
any changes in the registrable interests, within one month of each 

change occurring. 

Participation in tenders invited by the office 

17. (1) A State Officer shall not participate in a tender for the 
supply of goods or services to the office. 

(2). Notwithstanding subparagraph (1) a company or entity 
associated with the State Officer shall not be construed as trading with 
the office, unless — 

(a) the State Officer has a controlling shareholding in the company 
orentity;or . 

(b) the State Officer is a director of the company; or 

(e} the State Officer is a managing partner in a law firm providing 
services to the office. 

Public collections 

18, (1) A State Officer shall not solicit for contributions from the 

office or any other person or, public entity for a public purpose unless 
the President has, by notice in the Gazette, declared a national disaster 
and allowed a public collection for the purpose of the national disaster 
in accordance with the law. 

(2) A State Officer shall not participate in a public collection of 
funds in'a way that reflects adversely on the State Officers’ integrity, 
impartiality or interferes with the Performance of the official duties. 

(3) Nothing in this clause shall be constructed as prohibiting a 

State Officer from making voluntary contribution. 

Bank accounts outside kenya / 

19. (1) Subject to Article 76(2) of the Constitution or any other 

_ Written law, a State Officer shalt not open or continue to operate a 
bank account outsjde Kenya without the approval of the Commission. 

(2) A State Officer who has reasonable grounds for opening or 
operating a bank account outside Kenya shall apply to the commission 
for approval to open or operate a bank account outside Kenya. 

(3) A State Officer who operates or controls. the operation, of a 
bank account outside Kenya shall submit statements of the account 
annually to the commission and authorize the commission to verify the 
statements and any other relevant information from the foreign 
financial institution in which the account is held. 

(4) Subject to subparagraph (1) and (2), a person who is appointed 
as a State Officer in the office and has a bank account outside Kenya 
shall, upon such appointment close the bank account within 3 months 
or such other period as the Commission may prescribe by notice in the 
Gazette. 

(5) Subject to. subparagraph (4) a State Officer may open or 
continue to operate a bank account outside Kenya as may be 
authorized by the Commission in writing. : 

Acting for foreigners 

20. (1) A State Officer shall. not be an agent of, or further the 

interests of a foreign government, organization or individual in a 
manner that may be detrimental to the security interests of Kenya, 
excépt when acting in the course of official duty.   

(2) For the purposes of this paragraph —_ 

(a) an individual is a foreigner if the individual is not a citizen of 

Kenya; and 

(b) an organization is foreign if it is established outside Kenya or 
is owned or controlled by a foreign government, organization 

or individual, 

Care of property 

21 (1) A State Officer shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that 

public property in his or her custody, possession or control is taken 
care of and is in good repair and condition. 

(2) A State Officer shall not use public property, funds or services 
that are acquired in the course of or as a result of the official duties, for 

private activities of activities that are not related to the official work of 
the State Officer. 

(3) A State Officer shall return to the office all the public property 
in his or her custody, possession or control at the end of the election or 
contract term. 

(4) A State Officer who contravenes subparagraph (2) or (3) shall,” 

in addition to any other penalties provided for under the Constitution, 
the Act or any other law, be personally liable for any loss or damage to 
the public property. 

. Misuse of official information 

22. (1) A State Officer shall not directly or indirectly use or allow 
any person under the officers authority to use any Information: 
obtained through or in connection with the office, which is not 
available in the public domain, for the furthering of any private. 
interest, whether financial or otherwise. 

' Q)-A State Officer shali not be deemed, to have violated the | 

requirements of subparagraph (1), if the information given— 

(a) pursuant to a coyrt order; 

(b) for purposes of educational, research, literary, scientific or 
other purposes not prohibited by law; or 

(c} in compliance with Article 35 of the Constitution and the 
- relevant law. 

Impartiality : 

24. A State Officer shall, at all times, carry out the duties of the 
Office with impartiality and objectivity in accordance with principles 
and values set out in Articles 10, 27, 73 (2)(b) and 232 of the 

Constitution and shall not practice favouritism, nepotism, tribalism, 
. cronyism, religious bias or engage in other preferential treatment of 
another State Officer, Public Officer or a member of the public. 

Giving of advice — 

25. A State Officer who has a duty to give advice shall give - 
honest, accurate and impartial advice without fear or favour. 

Offers of future employment 

27. (1 A State Officer shall not allow himself of herself 10 be 

influenced in the performance of his or her duties by plans or 
expectations for or offers of future employment or benefits. 

(2) A State Officer shall disclose, in writing, to the Commission, 
all offers of future employment or benefits that could place the State 
Officer in a situation of conflict of interest. 

Former State Officer acting in a government or public office 

28. A former State Officer shall not be engaged by the Office ina 
matter in which the State Officer was originally engaged in as a State 
Officer, for at least two years after leaving the office. 

Misleading the public 

29. A State Officer shall not knowingly | give false or misleading 
information to. any person. 

Falsification of records 

30. A State Officer shall not falsify any records or misrepresent 
information to. the public. 

Citizenship ; 

31. (1: Subject to. Article 78(3) of the Constitution, a state officer 
who acquires, dual citizenship shall lose his or her position as a state 
officer. 

(2). A person who holds dual citizenship shall, upon election or 
appointment to a state office, not take office before officially 
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renouncing their other citizenship i in accordance with the provisions of 

_ the Kenya Citizenship and Immigration Act, 2011(No.12 of 2011). 

Conduct of private affairs 

32. A State Officer shall conduct their private affairs in a manner 
that maintains public confidence in the integrity of the Office.’ 

Bullying 

33. (1) A State Officer shall -not bully another State or Public 
Officer or any other person. 

‘{2) For purposes of subparagraph (1) “bullying” includes 

blackmail, coercion, threats, intimidation or repeated offensive 

behaviour which is vindictive, cruel, malicious or humiliating whether 

or not is intended to undermine a person and includes physical assault. 

Acting through others 

34. (1) A State Officer shall not— 

(a) cause anything to be done through another person that would 
constitute a contravention of this Code, the Constitution or any 

other law if done by the State Officer; or 

(b) allow or direct a person under their supervision or control to do 

anything that is in contravention. of this Code, the Constitution 
or any other law. 

(2) Subparagraph (1) (b) shall not apply where anything is done 

without the State Officer’s knowledge or consent or if the State Officer 

has taken reasonable steps to prevent it. 

Reporting i improper orders 

35. If a State Officer considers that anything required of him or her 
is in contravention of the Code or is otherwise improper or unethical, 
the State Officer shall report the matter to the Commission. 

(2) The Commission shall investigate the report and take 

appropriate action within ninety days of receiving the report. 

Duty to prevent occurrence of corruption or unethical practice in the 

office - 

‘36. A State Officer who believes or has reason to believe corrupt 
act or unethical malpractice has occurred or is about to occur in the 
office shall take all necessary measures to prevent it from continuing 

or materializing in addition to any other appropriate action. 

Use of social media 

37. A State Officer shall not use social media in a manner that is 

prejudicial to public interest, national cohesion or that otherwise 

" _ constitutes a breach of any law. 

Dress code 

38. A State Officer shall maintain appropriate standard of dress 

and personal hygiene at all times. 

Political and other influence 

39. (1) A State Officer shall exercise ‘independence in the 

discharge of his duties and shall not allow himself to be subjected to 

- political or any other internal or external influence that is detrimental 

to public interest. 

(2) A State Officer shall not influence of attempt to infloence the 

decision of any other State or Public Officer or public entity on any 

(3) A State Officer shall not in any way interfere with the duties of 

any other State Officer Public Officer or public entity. 

Provisions relating to implementation of projects 

40. (1) A State Officer shall in the exercise of oversight over 

implementation of projects not interfere with such implementation in 
any way. : 

(2) A State Officer shall not influence. ‘the undertaking of any 

project without prior planning or budgeting. 

(3) A State Officer shall not demand or accept any kickbacks, gifts, 

benefits or other favours from contractors or other persons or entities 

who are engaged in implementation projects. 

(4) A State Officer shall not compromise or abet comprising of 

standards of any project.   

(5) A State Officer shall, subject to the law, disclose all relevant a 
information regarding any Project to any. person Tequiring . such a 

information. 

Preferential treatment 

41. A State Officer shall ensure equal and equitable distribution of ': oo 
resources to all persons and any section of the population in his area of ~ 
jurisdiction and shall not confer any undue advantage to any person or -. 

section n of the population. 

PART HI—EN. FORCEMENT OF THE CODE 

42. (1) Any person may lodge a complaint alleging a breach of this aS 

code by a State Officer to the Office or to the commission. 

(2) Breach of this Code amounts to misconduct for which the State © 

Officer may be subjected to disciplinary proceedings including : 
removal from office. 

(3) Where a breach of this: code amounts to violation of the 

Constitution, the State Officer may be removed from the office in 
accordance with the applicable laws. 

(4). Where an allegation of breach is made to the Office, the 

person alleging the breach shall submit a petition setting out the 
grounds and facts of the alleged violation to the Authorized Officer of 
the Office. 

(3) Upon receipt of the Complaint, the Office shall register and &S 
carry out investigations into the complaint, and may take action - 

against the State Officer in accordance with the Act, Standing Orders ~ 
of the Assembly, any Regulations made by the Commission under the 
Act or other law that for the time being governs the conduct of. State = os, 
Officers in the Assembly. 

(6) If upon invéstigation into the alleged breach of the Code, the 
Office is of the opinion that civil or criminal proceedings out to be 
preferred against the respective State Officer, it shall refer the matter 
to— 

(a) the Commission, with respect to civil matters: and 

(b) the director of Public Prosecutions with respect to criminal oe 
matters. 

(7) Where ‘the complaint is. made to the Commission, the 

Commission shall take such action against the State Officer as it . , 
deems necessary. in accordance with its mandate under the law. 

" *(8) Notwithstanding sub-paragraph (5), the Commission may, a 
subject to the law, take any additional action it deems appropriate in - 

relation to any breach of the-Code or require the Office to take any 

action against a State Office who has breached the Code. 

Victimization 

" 43. A State Officer shall not in any way victimize any other State. ~ ‘, 

_ Officer or Public Officer or any other person for any lawful action or’: * 

omission. © 

Duty of Authorized Officer and Accounting Officer to comply with 

directives of the Commission in implementation of the Code - 

44. The Authorized Officer or Accounting Officer of the Office >. 
shall at all times comply with such orders or directives as may be 

issued by the Commission from time to -time towards the 
implementation and enforcement of this Code. . 

; PART IV--GENERAL PROVISIONS . 

Advisory opinion ; oe 

45. A State Officer or the office may request the ‘Commission to : 

give an advisory opinion on any issue relating to, but not limited to— 

(a) the application of Chapter Six of the Constitution; 

(6) the application of the Act or any other applicable law or 
regulations dealing with the ethics and integrity. of State. 

. Officers; 

(c) the application of the Public Officer Ethics Act 2003, ‘or any 

other law or regulations dealing with the ethics and integrity of 
public officers; 

. (d) the application of this Code; 

fe) an ethical dilemma; or 

i) any other matter incidental to the promotion of the ethics and - 
integrity of State Officers and public officers generally. 
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Training on leadership and integrity 

46. The office shall collaborate with the Commission to ensure that 

the State Officers and public officers serving in the Office are 

sensitized on leadership and integrity issues at Jeast once a year. 

Personal responsibility for compliance 

47. Each State Officer shall take personal responsibility or 

compliance with the provisions of this Code. 

Annual report 

48. The Authorized Office or his designate shall cause to be 

prepared and submitted to the Commission an Annual Report on the 

progress made in implementation and enforcement of the Code in a 

prescribed format by the Commission. 

Amendment of the code 

49. The Office may with approval of the Commission amend this 

Code. 

FIRST SCHEDULE (Para. 6(3)) 

COMMITMENT TO THE LEADERSHIP AND INTEGRITY CODE 

FOR STATE OFFICERS IN THE COUNTY ASSEMBLY OF 

  

NANDI 

Lice ceccccccncseeec eda cnscseeeesenseceseesseuneeeseeesesaaeneese eee aaae holder of 

National ID/Passport No ... and Post Office Box 

NO. ooo cccceccesreseneeeceeceepeneneceesnecaeeeeseess having been elected as 

OPSTSERTSESEESRSOORSOOODSS OES SOO OSSSOSOOOSEEEEEEEES in the County Assembly 

of Nandi do hereby confirm that I have read and understood the 

Leadership and Integrity Code for State Officers in the County . 

Assembly of Nandi and hereby solemnly declare and commit myself 

to abide by the provisions of the Code at all times. 

SIGNED at .....c.cccccsclecsessssessesssssassseseeseeseaeaen 

By the said .........ccscssessseseeseessssesseemesssssssssaes) cassie eessansass 

seceeteccstsnsseneecen eon ectaccanseesese ceneseees ) Deponent 

This..........ssee coon day Of..........cccseeeeees 20 

) 

Before Me ) 

) 

) 

Judge/ Magistrate/ Commissioner for Oaths 

PRESCRIBED for the State Officers in the County Assembly in 

accordance with the provisions of section 37 of the Leadership and 

Integrity Act,2012. — 

Speaker of the County Assembly of Nandi 

-APPROVED by the Ethics and Anti-Corruption Commission, in 

accordance with the provisions of section 39 of the Leadership and 

Integrity Act, 2012. . 

’ SECRETARY/ CHIEF EXECUTIVE : OFFICER 

ETHICS AND ANTI-CORRUPTION COMMISION | 

MR/9721473 —   

"GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7269 ‘ 

THE COMPANIES ACT 

(No. 17 of 2015) 

INTENDED DISSOLUTION - 

PURSUANT to section 897 (3) of the Companies Act, it is notified 

that at the expiration of three (3) months from the date of this gazette, 
the names of the under mentioned companies shall unless cause is 

shown to the contrary be struck off the register of companies‘and the 

company shall be dissolved. 

Number _ Name of Company 

CPR/2013/125607 Anaskin Limited 

CPR/2012/80611 Bemco Investments Limited 

- €.127048 . Caymore Investments Limited _ 

C.117664 Crossroads Forex Bureau Limited 

CPR/2013/125966 Deply Traders Company Limited 

CPR/2009/8823 Donholm Service Station Limited 

PVT/2016/015881 ‘Fabian Tours Limited 

C.125824 Haree Granite & Marble Works Limited 

CPR/2010/33178 ° + Janmee Investment Limited 
C. 134943 «  Jefsam Communications Limited . 

CPR/2011/62741 Kilimanyika (Kenya) Limited 
CPR/2009/9387 Karhez Communication Company Limited 

CPR/2015/177077 Katestates Limited 
CPR/2014/165273 | ~ Mimi Telcom Limited 
C.153909 Norddeutsche Seekabelwerke (Kenya) 

, Limited 
CPR/2014/133124 _ Panes Investments Limited . 
CPR/2010/19266 Plush Limited 

CPR/2013/93575 Rivconsult Consulting Engineers Limited 
CPR/2013/96825 _ Style Show Room Limited 
C. 135362 Tech Investment Company Limited 
CPR/2010/38549 Xuzhou Construction Machinery Group 

(Kenya) Limited 
CPR/2011/56587 Zapata Limited: 

Dated the 17th August, 2016. 

. : ALICE MWENDWA, 
for Registrar of Companies. 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7270 

THE COMPANIES ACT 

(No. 17 of 2015) 

DISSOLUTION 

PURSUANT to section 897 (4) of the Companies Act, it is notified 

-for general information that the under mentioned companies are 
dissolved 

Number . _, Name of Company 

CPR/2013/103494 Ajab Delta Hotel Limited 
C. 132287 Badar Chemist Nyali Limited . 
CPR/2012/87932 Cresent Hostira Technologies Limited 
CPR/2014/154793 Centsforum Limited 
CPR/2014/139971 Cellutant Shared Services Office Limited 
CPR/2013/101041 Cresta Bq Lounge Limited 

C. 3540 " Coca-Cola Holdings Limited 
CPR/2014/133467 Dalnix Industries Limited~ 
CPR/2013/114231 Direct Resources Limited 
CPR/2013/119881 Doodle Africa Limited 

~ CPR/2013/115458 Dahabshill Bank International (Kenya) . 

, . ‘Limited 

CPR/2012/90971 Ejjel Enterprises Limited 

CPR/201 1/42632 Endeavour Intellisec Limited 
CPR/2014/133481 Elite African Safaris Limited 
CPR/2010/19998 Gameiane Estate Limited 
CPR/2013/97948 Green Earth Trading Limited 
CPR/2013/94062 Green Earth Technology Limited” 

C. 150316 Glosec Limited 
CPR/2013/105346 Halia Kenya Limited 
C. 168817 Hightower Marketing Limited 

CPR/2013/102593 LPN Management Limited 
CPR/2011/61152 Makit East Africa Limited  



  

3746 | THEKENYA GAZETTE 9th September, 2016 
  

  

Number . Name of Company 

C.80495 Olympic Fund- Raising Company Kenya 
- Limited 

CPR/2010/29268 Paradigm Express Technologies & Solutions 
Limited 

C. 146911 Parapo Limited 
CPR/2013/114022 Plaistow Investments Limited 
C.78973 Pyat Company Limited 

__CPR/2010/30614 Pata Holding Co. Limited 
- CPR/2011/44158 . Pyat Africa limited 
CPR/2014/157181 Rapid Capital Limited 
CPR/2013/127470 Ravi Engineering & Builders Limited 
CPR/2010/38298° Salaam Innovations Limited 
C. 8337 Spares & Industries Limited 

CPR/2012/73854 Splendid Prolines Limited 
C. 136097 ; Sufike Investments Limited 
CPR/2010/21937 Teleserve Limited 
C. 100737 Terestam Properties Limited 
CPR/2014/155675 Transparency Tek Kenya Limited 
CPR/201 1/43249 Tribal Art Gallery Limited 
CPR/2013/115484 Todd Limited 
C. 152861 Unis Ventures Limited 

Dated the 17th August, 2016. . 
: ALICE MWENDWA, 

. Jor Registrar of Companies. 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7271 

THE INSURANCE ACT 

(Cap. 487) 

IN THE MATTER OF BLUE SHIELD INSURANCE 

COMPANY LIMITED 

(Under Statutory Management) 

DECLARATION OF EXTENSION OF THE MORATORIUM 

PURSUANT to the application of the Commissioner of Insurance 

in exercise of powers conferred under section 67 C (3) of the Insurance 

Act, and to the Orders ef the court subsequently issued on the 29th 
July, 2016, the period of Statutory Management was extended further 

until the hearing and determination of the applicant’s Notice of Motion 

dated 28th July, 2016. . 

- And further take notice that in exercise of powers conferred under - 
section 67 C (10) of the Insurance Act, the Statutory Manager extends 

the Moratorium on payments by the said insurer to its policyholders   

and all other creditors until the hearing and determination of the said 
application dated 28th July, 2016, with effect from the date of this 

notice. 

Dated the 29th July, 2016. 

J. S, KEAH, 
The Managing Trustee, . 

jor Policyholders Compensation Fund, 

Statutory Manager, ~. 

MR/9721172 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 7272 . 
THE RECORDS DISPOSAL (COURTS) RULES 

; (Cap. 14 Sub Leg) 

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT KISUMU 

INTENDED DESTRUCTION OF RECORDS 

IN ACCORDANCE with the Record Disposal (Courts) Rules, 

notice is given that three (3) months after the date of publication of - 
this notice, the Chief Magistrate’s Court at Kisumu, intends to apply to 
the Chief Justice for leave to destroy the records of the Chief -- 

Magistrate’s Court at Kisumu as set below — : 

Criminal cases 1965-2007 

Traffic cases 2008-2012 

Civil cases 1923-2007 
Inquest cases 1968-2007 

Miscellaneous applications 1957-2007 

A comprehensive list of ail records that qualify to be disposed -. 
under the Act can be obtained and perused: at the Chief Magistrate! Soo 

Court Archives at Kisumu. 

Any person desiring the return of any exhibits in any of the above . . 

cases must make his/her claim on or before the expiry of three (3) - . 

_ months from the date of publication of this notice. 

All exhibits to which no claim is substantiated before the 
destruction of the records shall under section 4 be deemed to be part of 

the records for the purpose of destruction. 

Dated the 19th August, 2016. . 

JULIUS NG’ARNG’AR, 
Senior Principal Magistrate, Kisumu. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7273 

THE KENYA INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS ACT 

(Cap. 411A) 

APPLICATION FOR LICENCES 

NOTICE is given that the following applicants have pursuant to the provisions of the Kenya Information and Communications Act, made = a ; 
applications to the Communications Authority of Kenya, for the grant of licences as appears against the respective names. ~ Moon. 
  

, Name and Address af Campany Licence Category 
  

Bluestreak Horizons Net Limited, P.O. Box 1880-80108, Kilifi_ Network facilities providers tier 3 

  

IGO Broadband Limited, P.O. Box 235-0052, Nairobi Network facilities providers tier 3 
  

Samper Tours and Limited, P.O. Box 12962-00400, Nairobi   National courier operator     
  

The applicants have applied for the above-mentioned licences to enable the said applicants to operate and provide services as indicated above. . . 

The grant of the licences may affect the public and county authorities, companies, persons or bodies of persons within the country. 

. Any public or county authority, company, person or body of persans desirous of making any representation on or objection to the grant of any of 
these licences as aforesaid must do so by letter addressed to the Director-General, Communications Authority of Kenya, CA, Centre, Waiyaki Way, 

P.Q. Box 14448-00800, Nairobi, indicating the licence category on the outside of the cover enclosing it, on or before expiry of thirty (30) days from 

the date of this notice and must forward to the applicant a copy of such representation or objection. : 

Dated the 31st August, 2016. 

PTG/088129/16-17 
LEO BORUETT, 

Jor Director-General. 
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7274 . 

THE ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION . 

SCHEDULE OF TARIFFS 2013 FOR ELECTRICITY TARIFFS, CHARGES, PRICES AND RATES 

FUEL Cost CHARGE , 

PURSUANT to clause 1 of Part III of the Schedule of Tariffs 2013, notice is given that all prices for electrical energy specified in Part II of the 
said Schedule will be liable to a fuel cost charge of plus cents 231 per kWh. for all meter readings to be taken in September, 2016.. 

Information used to calculate the fuel cost charge. 

Units in August, 

2016 in kWh (Gi) 
. . Fuel Price in Fuel Displacement Variation from July, 

Power Station / . August, 2016 | Charge/ Fuel Charge | 2016 Prices 
' KSh/Kg. (Ci) 2016 Increase/(Decrease) 

         

1 . : 5. 
li Diesel Plant : . 39.73: 1.34 
Iii Diesel Plant . 2.48 

GT1 ‘ . : 70.21 - ‘ : i 
Embakasi GT 2 . ‘ 

with ‘ 35.01 1 
Iberafrica Diesel : 39.50 : 
Tberafrica Plant 1 

Diesel Plant 47.68 

Thika Power Plant Steam | 47.68 
Gulf Power 
T Power 47.82 

IV Steam : 

Olkaria I Unit IV and V Steam 
4 

UETCL 
Power 

Garissa Diesel 

Lamu Diesel : : 79 

Lodwar Diesel 

Diesel . 95.37 

Marsabit oe 84.00 

Wajir Diesel. : 

Diesel ~ 85.61 

‘| Hola 59.73 321,717 
_LMerti 119,24 : 

: 1 

113.65 . 80 

70.97 

— 11 

Takaba 113.06 

Eldas 7.24 

: . 34 - 

Laisamis : 80.27 
4 

Lokori 87.98 

: __ 93.89 93.89 

Faza . : 167 

Total units generated and purchased including hydros, excluding exports in August, 2016 (G) = 854,355,009 kWh. 

. - , JOSEPH NG’ANG’A, 
co Director-General. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7275 

THE ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION 

SCHEDULE OF TARIFFS 2013 FOR ELECTRICITY TARIFES, CHARGES, PRICES AND RATES 

FOREIGN EXCHANGE FLUCTUATION ADJUSTMENT 

PURSUANT to clause 2 of Part III of the Schedule of Tariffs 2013, notice is given that all prices for electrical energy specified in Part II of 
the said Schedule will be liable to a foreign exchange fluctuation adjustment of plus 84 cents per kWh. for all meter readings to be taken in 
September, 2016.  
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Information used to calculate the adjustment: 

  

KenGen (FZ) KPLC (HZ) IPPs (IPPZ) . Total (ZF+ZH+IPPZ) 

  

            Exchange Gain/(Loss)_ 70,316,814.64 |  291,336,180.58 | 511,513,930.28 873,166,925.50 
  

’ Total units generated and purchased excluding exports in August, 2016 (G) = $54,355,009 kWh. 

JOSEPH NG’ ANG'A, 
Director-General. - 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7276 
. THE ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION: 

SCHEDULE OF TARIFFS 2013 FOR ELECTRICITY TARIFFS, PRICES, CHARGES AND RATES 

WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY LEVY 

PURSUANT to clause 5 of Part HI of - the Schedule of Tariffs 2013, notice is given that all ‘prices for electrical energy specified in Part =. -. 
(A) of the said Schedule wilt be liable to a Water Resource Management Authority (WRMA) levy of plus 2.53 cents perkWh for all meter readings 
to be taken in September, 2016. 

Information used to calculate the WRMA levy: 

Approved WRMA levy for energy purchased from: hydropower plents of capacity equal te-or above IMW a5 Kenya cents per KWh. 

Hydropower Plant ‘ Units Purchased-in August; 2016-(kWh.) 

  

Total units purchased from hydropower plants with capacity equal to-or above 1MW = 363,112,314 kWh. oS 

Total units generated and purchased including hydros excluding exports in. August, 2016 = 854,355,009 kWh. , 

JOSEPH NG'ANG'A,. 
Director-General. |: 

  

. GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7277 
THE CIVIL AVIATION ACT 

(No. 21 of 2013) 

. THE KENYA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY 

APPLICATIONS FOR VARIATIONS OR ISSUE OF AIR SERVICE LICENCES: 

    

CORRIGENDA . 

IN Gazette Notice No, 6849 of 2616-amendias follows— : ° - - 

(a) Under the type of service applied: fer by Allied Air Limited as specified under the second column.of the schedule, amend the word printed as ; 
: “without” to-read “with” and insert the points “Bangui”, “Windhoek”, “Lilongwe”, and “Abidjan” immediately after the point “Point Nowe”. . 

. (b} Amend the address “17 StyCznia Str.45b.02-146” for Small Planet Airlines Sp.zoo specified under the. first column of the schedule ta nad 
“Krakowiakow str.48, 02-255”. 

(c) Under the type of service applied for by Ribway Cargo Airlines Limited as specified under the second column‘of the schedule, insert the word 
“passengers”, immediately after the word “cargo”. 

(d} Under the type of service applied for by ALS Limited: as: specified-under the second column of the schedule, in insért the words “on. the router, 
Nairobi/Juba/Nairabi”, immediately after the word “freight”: - : 

(e) Amend the name of the applicant. “Amref Flying Service”, as specified i in the first-column of the schedule to read “Amref Flying Doctors”. 

(f) Under the type of service applied: for by Ropat Union Limited'as- specified’ under the second column of the schedule insert the’ words:“aauf 

’ Eastern: Africa” immediately after the -name’“Kenya” De 
| GILBERT M. KIBE, 

PTG No. 88213/i6—17 Director-Generak 
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7278 

: THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT. . 
(Cap. 286) 

COMPLETION OF LOCAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

PDP No. CKR/89/16/01-Existing Sites for (A) St. Anns Gituba 

Secondary School, (B) Gituba Primary School and (C) St. John 

Paul Catholic Church 

NOTICE is given that the above-mentioned pa development plan 

was on 15th July, 2016, completed. 

The part development plan relates to land situated within 

Kirinyaga County, Kirinyaga East Sub-County. 

Copies of the part development plan have been deposited for 

public inspection at the office of the County Physical Planning Officer, 
. Kirinyaga, at the County Commissioner’s Office, Kirinyaga Central 

and the Deputy Commissioner's Office, Kirinyaga East. 

The copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge 

by all persons interested at the office of the County Physical Planning 

Officer, Kirinyaga, at the County Commissioner's Office, Kirinyaga 

Central and the Deputy Commissioner’s Office, Kirinyaga East, 
between the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m., Monday to Friday. 

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in 

connection with or objection to the above-named part development 

plan may send such representations or objections in writing to be 

received by the County Physical Planning Officer, P.O. Box 483, 

Kerugoya, within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of this 

notice and such representations or objections shall state the grounds on 

which it is made. . 

Dated the 24th August, 2016. 
. W.L. LOKA, 

for Director of Physical Planning. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7279 

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT 

(Cap. 286) 

COMPLETION OF LOCAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN | 

"PDP No: CKR/353/16/03-Existing Site for Commercial Plot, Kagio 

NOTICE is given that the above-mentioned part development plan 

was on 4th July, 2016, completed.. 

The part development plan relates to land situated within 

Kirinyaga County, Kirinyaga West Sub-County. 

Copies of the part development plan have been deposited for — 
public inspection at the office of the County Physical Planning Officer, 

Kirinyaga, at the County Commissioner’s Office, Kirinyaga Central 
and the Deputy Commissioner’s Office, Kirinyaga West. 

The copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge 

by all persons interested at the office of the County Physical Planning ~ 

Officer, Kirinyaga, at the County Commissioner’s Office, Kirinyaga 

Central and the Deputy Commissioner’s Office, Kirinyaga West, 

between the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m., Monday to Friday. 

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in 

connection with or objection to the above-named part development 

plan. may send such representations or objections in writing to be 

received by the County Physical Planning Officer, P.O. Box 483, 

Kerugoya, within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of this 

notice and such representations or objections shail state the grounds on 

which it is made. 

Dated the 3rd August, 2016. oe 

W.L. LOKA, 

MR/9721240 for Director of Physical Planning. -   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7280 

VALLEY GARAGE LIMITED 

DISPOSAL OF UNCOLLECTED Goops 

NOTICE is given pursuant to section 5 of the Disposal of 
Uncollected Goods Act, to the owners of the following moto 
vehicles — 

Toyota Land Cruiser, reg. No. KEB 364; 
Mercedes Benz 200, reg. No. KRQ 234 
Peugeot 505, reg. No. KAG 201T; © 
Toyota VX reg. No. KAR 389B, 

which are lying at the premises of Valley Garage Limited at Dagoretti 
Corner, Nairobi, to take delivery of the said vehicles within fourteen 
(14) days from the date of publication of this notice. Delivery is 
subjected to payment to Messrs. Valley Garage Limited, all monies 
incurred on the vehicles i.e. storage, repair, expenses and costs of 
advertising etc. up to the date of delivery, failing which Messrs. Valley 
Garage Limited, will sell the said vehicles as provided for under 
section 7 of the said Act. 

Dated the 18th July, 2016. 
S. M. KEYONZO, 

MR/9672238 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7281 

CHUMBEX TRADING & INVESTMENT LIMITED 

DISPOSAL OF UNCOLLECTED Goops 

NOTICE is given-pursuent to the provisions of the Disposal of 
Uncollected Goods Act (Cap. 38) of the laws of Kenya to the owner of 

‘the motor bikes reg. No.; KMDB 003T, KMDB 007T, KMDB O10T, 
_KMDB 005T, KMDB 008T, KMDB 011T, KMDB 006T, KMDB 
009T and KMDB 012T; Tuktuk reg. No. KTWA 589, above to take 
delivery of the said motor bikes, electronic advertisement panels, Tuk 
tuk and assorted office furniture among other wares from the premises 
of Chumbex Trading & Investment Ltd., KWS East Gate Road, 
Mombasa Road, P.O, Box’ 1415-00502, Nairobi, within thirty (30) 
days from the date of publication of this notice upon payment of 

repairs and storage charges together with accrued interest and 
incidental cost incurred and cost of under provision of Act and 
accounted at the owners peril as the possible adverse consequences. 
The same shall be sold either by public auction or private treaty. . 

Dated the 1st September, 2016. : 
. ALEXANDER W. WANYOIKE, 

MR/9721410 Director. 

  
e 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7282 

AUTO BODY & PAINT LIMITED. 

DISPOSAL OF UNCOLLECTED GOODS 

NOTICE is issued pursuant to the provision of section 5 of the 

Disposal of Uncollected Goods Act (Cap. 38) of the laws of Kenya to 

the owner of the motor vehicle make: MG TF Year 1953/54 (without 

registration number plates), Engine No. XPEG4/3897, Chassis No. 
HDR 26/10011; Nissan Hard body Pick-up reg. No. KAL 070M, 
Engine No. 86192, Chassis No. ADNB120000G048524; Volkswagen 

Beetle reg. No. KRP 598, Chassis No. 1172048470, Engine No. 
D1405641, to collect the said motor vehicles from Méssrs. Auto Body 

& Paint Limited., Falcon Road, off Enterprise Road, Industrial Area, 

Nairobi City County, upon payment of repair and accumulated storage 

charges within thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this 
notice, failure to which the said vehicle will be sold by public auction 

or private treaty to defray repair and accumulated storage charges in 

accordance with the Provisions of the Disposal of the Uncollected 

Goods Act. 

Dated the 23rd August, 2016. . 

: IAN REBELLO, 
MR/9721429 Director, Auto Body & Paint Limited. 

' Advocate for Valley Garage Limited. . 
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7283 - 

OLD MUTUAL LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 

(Incorporated in Kenya) . 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30059-00100, Nairobi 

LOss OF POLICY . 

- Policy No. 37003002 in the name of Caroline Katunge Ngonze. 

APPLICATION has been made to this company for the issue of 

duplicate of the above-numbered. policy, the original having been 
reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is 

lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) 

days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, which 

will be the sole evidence of the contract. 

Dated the 19th August, 2016. 

. LUCY KINUTHIA, 
MR/9721161 | Officer, Claims. - 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7287 . 
OLD MUTUAL LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 

(Incorporated in Kenya) - . 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30059-00100, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy. No. 6002856 in the name of Francis Kiarie Kariuki. 

“APPLICATION has been made to this company for the issue of 
duplicate of the above-numbered policy, the original having .been © 
reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is 
lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) 
days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, which . 
will be the sole evidence of the contract. 

Dated the 19th August, 2016. 
LUCY KINUTHIA, 

MR/9721161 Officer, Claims. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7284 

OLD MUTUAL LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 

(Incorporated in Kenya) 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30059-00100, Nairobi 

Loss OF POLICY 

Policy No. 37007553 in the name of F lorence Nyambura Sagide. 

APPLICATION has been made to this company for the issue of 
duplicate gf the above-numbered ‘policy, the original having been 
reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is 

lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) 
days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, which 

will be the sole evidence of the contract. 

Dated the 19th August, 2016. ; 
-LUCY KINUTHIA, 

~ MR/9721i61 Officer, Claims. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7285 

OLD MUTUAL LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 

(Incorporated in Kenya) ; 

‘Head Office: P.O. Box 30059-00100, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY _ 

Policy No. 37005344 in the name of Linnet Catherine Macakiage. 

- APPLICATION has been made to this company for the issue of 
duplicate of the above-numbered policy, the original having been 

reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is 
lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) 

days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, which 

will be the sole evidence of the contract. 

Dated the 19th August, 2016. : 

LUCY KINUTHIA, 
MRA721161 Officer, Claims. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7286 

OLD MUTUAL LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 

(Incorporated in Kenya) 

. Head Office: P.O. Box 30059-00100, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY ; 

Policy No. 6003449 in the name of Janet Wambura Kabue. 

_APPLICATION has been made to this company for the issue of 
duplicate of the above-numbered policy, the original having been 

reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is 

lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) 

days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, which 
will be the sole evidence of the contract. . 

Dated the 19th August, 2016. : : x 

se _ LUCY KINUTHIA, 
MR/A721161 Officer, Claims.   

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7288 

CORPORATE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 

(Incorporated in Kenya) , 

Head Office: P.O. Box 34172, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No...CL/20/14667 in the name and on the life of Humphrey : 
Livumbatsi Mahonga. 

APPLICATION has been made to this company for the issue- of a 
duplicate of the above-mentioned policy, the. original having been 
reported lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is 
lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) 
days from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued, 
which will be the sole evidence of the contract. 

Dated the 19th August, 2016. 
. MARY. WANJIRU, 

MR/9721079. " Life Department. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7289 

APA LIFE ASSURANCE LIMITED 
LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. N/16409 in the name of Judith Kageha Keya, of P.O. Box. 
349-30106, Turbo. 

NOTICE is given that evidence of loss or destruction of the above , 
policy document has been submitted to the company and any-persori in 
possession of the policy documents or claiming to have interest therein 
should communicate within thirty (30) days by registered. post with the 
company, failing any such communication certified copies of the 
policy which shall be the sole evidence of the contract will be issued. . 

Dated the 15th August, 2016. 

. WILBRODA ODERA, 

MR/9721087 Head of Individual Life. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7290 ° 

KENINDIA ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 
(incorporated in Kenya) 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 950208 in the name and on the ‘life of Mwongera ~ 
Mwarania. 

REPORT having. been made to this company on the loss of the 
above life policy, notice is given that unless objection is lodged to this ~ 
‘company within thirty (30) days from the date of this notice, a-. 
duplicate policy document (in respect of the same) will be issued and 
shall be considered by the company as the sole evidence of contract for. 

all future transactions. *. 

Dated the 4th August, 2016. 

. WILHELM MUGO, 
MR/9672500 _ Assistant General Manager, Life Division. m 
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7291 
LIBERTY LIFE ASSURANCE KENYA LIMITED 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi 
- LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 8112189 in the name and on the life of Davy Junior - 
Dickens. 

APPLICATION having been made to this company on the loss of 
the above-numbered policy, notice is. given that unless objection is . 
lodged to Liberty Life Assurance Limited within thirty (30) days from 
the-date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall be 
used as the only valid document by the company for all future 
transactions. - 

- Dated the 12th August, 2016. 
CHARLES THIGA, 

MR/9721253 Head of Customer Service, Liberty Life. 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7295 

LIBERTY LIFE-ASSURANCE KENYA LIMITED 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi 

Loss-oF POLICY 

Policy No. 8140447 in the name and on the life of Florah Musyawa 

_ Muthama. 

APPLICATION having been made to this company on the loss of 
the above-numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is 
lodged to Liberty Life Assurance Limited within thirty (30) days from - 
the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall be 
used as the only valid document by the company for all future ~ 
transactions. 

Dated the 12th August, 2016. * 
CHARLES THIGA, 

MR/972 1253 Head of Customer Service, Liberty Life. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7292 

LIBERTY LIFE ASSURANCE KENYA LIMITED 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 8158633 in the name and on the life of Jeremy Nzaro ~' 

Garama. 

APPLICATION having been made to this company on the loss of 
the above-numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is 
lodged to Liberty Life Assurance Limited within thirty (30) days from 
the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall be 
used as the only, valid document by the.. company for s all future 
transactions: 

Dated the 12th August, 2016. 
e 

CHARLES THIGA, 
MR/9721253 Head of Customer Service, Liberty Life. 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7296 

LIBERTY LIFE ASSURANCE KENYA LIMITED 

Head Office: P.O: Box 30364-00100, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 7000968 in the- name and on the life of Christopher 

Mwangi Wanjau. 

APPLICATION having been made to this company on the loss of 
the above-numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is 
lodged to Liberty Life Assurance Limited within thirty (30) days from 
the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall be 
used as the only valid document by the company for all future 

transactions. ed 

Dated the 12th August, 2016. ° / 
CHARLES THIGA, 

MR/9721 253 Head of Customer Service, Liberty Life. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7293 

LIBERTY LIFE ASSURANCE KENYA LIMITED 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-06100, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 8136547 in the name and on the life of Meresia Ase 
Opondo. 

APPLICATION having been made to this company on the loss of 
the above-numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is 
lodged to Liberty Life Assurance Limited within thirty (30) days from - 
the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall be 
used as the only valid document by the company for ali future 

transactions. , 

Dated the 12th August, 2016. 
° CHARLES THIGA, 

MR/9721253 Head of Customer Service, Liberty Life. . 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7297 

LIBERTY LIFE ASSURANCE KENYA LIMITED | 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi 
‘Loss-‘OF POLICY / 

Policy No. 7000560 in the name and on the life of Nicholas Odhiambo 
‘Oyuga. 

’ APPLICATION having been made to this company on the loss of 
‘ the above-numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is 
lodged to Liberty Life Assurance Limited within thirty (30) days from 
the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall be 
used as the only valid document By the company for all future 
transactions. 

Dated the 12th August, 2016. / 

CHARLES THIGA, 
MR/9721253 Head of Customer Service, Liberty Life. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7294 

LIBERTY LIFE ASSURANCE KENYA LIMITED 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi 

Loss OF POLICY , 

Policy No. 8146822 in the name and on the life of Paul Juve Ngei 
-Maingi. 

: APPLICATION having been made to this company on the loss of 
the above-numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is 
lodged to Liberty Life Assurance Limited within thirty (30) days from 

_the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall be 
used as the only valid document by the company for all future 
transactions. 

Dated the 12th August, 2016. 
CHARLES THIGA, 

MR/9721253 Head of Customer Service, Liberty Life.   GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7298 

LIBERTY LIFE ASSURANCE KENYA LIMITED 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 6972257 in the name and on the life of Christopher 
Muthendu Kanyingi. 

APPLICATION having been made to this company on the loss of 
the above-numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is 
lodged to Liberty Life Assurance Limited within thirty (30) days from 
the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shali be 
used as the only valid document by the company: for all future 
transactions: 

Dated the 12th August, 2016. 

CHARLES THIGA, 
MR/9721253 Head of Customer Service, Liberty Life.  
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7299 

LIBERTY LIFE ASSURANCE KENYA LIMITED 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No, 6921958 in the name and on the life of Alban Likhanga 

Makhatsa. 

APPLICATION having been made to this-company on the loss of 

the above-numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is 
lodged to Liberty Life Assurance Limited within thirty (30) days from - 

the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall be - 

used as the only valid document by the company for all future 

transactions. 

Dated the ‘12th August, 2016. 

CHARLES THIGA, 
MR/9721253 ~ Head of Customer Service, Liberty Life. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7300 

_ LIBERTY LIFE ASSURANCE KENYA LIMITED 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi 

Loss OF POLICY 

Policy No. 6970094 in the name and on the life of Michael Thinji 

Kaiya. ~ 

APPLICATION having been made to this company on the loss of 

the above-numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is 

lodged to Liberty Life Assurance Limited within thirty (30) days from 
the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall be 
‘used as the only valid document by the company for ali future 

transactions. 

Dated the 12th August, 2016. . 

: : CHARLES THIGA, 

MR/9721253, Head of Customer Service, Liberty Life. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7301 

LIBERTY LIFE ASSURANCE KENYA LIMITED 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi 

"LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 8176187 in the name and on the life of Omweri John 

Asman, 

APPLICATION having been made to this company on the loss of 
the above-numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is 
lodged to Liberty Life Assurance Limited within thirty (30) days from 

the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall be 

used as the only valid document by the company for all future 

transactions. 

Dated the 12th August, 2016. 
CHARLES THIGA, 

MR/9721253 Head of Customer Service, Liberty Life. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7302 

LIBERTY LIFE ASSURANCE KENYA LIMITED 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY ‘ 

. Policy No, 6948093. in the 3 name and on the life of Kibugi Kamau 

Mbugua. 

APPLICATION having been made to this company on the loss of 

the above-numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is 

lodged to Liberty Life Assurance Limited within thirty (30) days from 

the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall be 

used as the only valid document by the company for all future 

transactions. 

Dated the 12th August, 2016. ; 

CHARLES THIGA, 
MR/9721253 Head of Customer Service, Liberty Life.   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7303 

LIBERTY LIFE ASSURANCE KENYA LIMITED 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY - 

Policy No. 6974197 in the name and on-the life of Sonja Wakesho. 

APPLICATION having been made to this company on the loss of - : 

. the above-numbered policy, notice is given.that uniess objection is - 

lodged to Liberty Life Assurance Limited within thirty (30) days from 

    

the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall be ~ 

used as the only valid. document by the company for ali future. 

transactions. 

Dated the 12th August, 2016. 
CHARLES THIGA, 

MR/9721253 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7304 

“LIBERTY LIFE ASSURANCE, KENYA LIMITED 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Head of Customer Service, Liberty Life. ee 

Policy No. 8158082 in the name and on the Me of Wendy Mbithe. a 
Malinda. 

APPLICATION having been made to this company on the loss of © > 
the above-numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is.~ 
lodged to Liberty Life Assurance Limited within thirty (30) days from’ ~ : 

the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall be: . - - 

used as the only valid document by the company for all future: 
transactions. 

Dated the 12th August, 2016.. . 

CHARLES THIGA, 

MR/9721253 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7305 

LIBERTY LIFE ASSURANCE KENYA LIMITED 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi 

. ‘Loss OF POLICY 

Policy No. 8145828 in the name and on the life of Ali Katelo Ukha. 

APPLICATION having been made to this company on the loss of 
the above-numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is: 

. lodged to Liberty Life Assurance Limited within thirty (30) days from: 

the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall be. 
used as: the only valid document by the company for. all future 

_ transactions. 

Dated the 12th August, 2016. 

: CHARLES THIGA, 

MR/9721253 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7306 _ 

LIBERTY LIFE ASSURANCE KENYA LIMITED 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICIES 

Policy Nos. 8001428/8001429/8001431 and 8001432 in the name and. , 
on the life of Mary Consepta Alubisia. 

APPLICATION having been made to this company on the loss of ©” 
the above-numbered -policies, notice is given that unless objection is 
lodged to Liberty Life Assurance Limited within thirty 30) days from: 

the date of this notice, duplicate policies will be issuéd and ‘shall-be- 
used ‘as the only valid documents by the company for all future ; 

transactions. | 

Dated the 12th August, 2016. . 

: -CHARLES THIGA, 

MR/9721253 

Head of Customer Service, Liberty Life.: . . 

Head of Customer Service, Liberty Life. ° 

Head of Customer Service, Liberty Life... 
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' GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7307 

LIBERTY LIFE ASSURANCE KENYA LIMITED 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICIES - 

Policy Nos. 8137974 and 8137975 in the:‘name and on the life. of (1) 

Theodore. Gitari and (2) Carol Muthoni Ngunyi. 

APPLICATION having been made to this company on the loss of 

the above-numbered policies, notice is given that unless objection is 

lodged to Liberty Life Assurance Limited within thirty (30) days from 
the date of this notice, duplicate policies will be issued and shail be 
used as the only. valid documents by the company for all future -. 

transactions. © 

Dated the 19th August, 2016. / 

: CHARLES THIGA, 

MR/9672318 © Head of Customer Service, Liberty Life. 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7311 

LIBERTY LIFE ASSURANCE KENYA LIMITED 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 8141336 in the name and on the life of Samuel Nginyo 

Muhinja. . 

APPLICATION having been made to this company on the loss of 

the above-numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is 

lodged to Liberty Life Assurance Limited within thirty (30) days from 
the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall be | 
used as the only valid document by the company for all future : 
transactions. 

Dated the 19th August, 2016. 

. CHARLES THIGA, 
MR/9672318 Head of Customer Service, Liberty Life. 

  

"GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7308 

LIBERTY LIPE ASSURANCE KENYA LIMITED 

Head Office: P:O. Box 30364-06100, Nairebi 

LOSS OF POLICIES 

Policy Nos. 6997709/6997715 and 6997710 in the name and on the life 
of (1) Jeet Nilesh Kotedia, (2) Nilesh Jayantilal Lalji and (3) Yashvi 

Nilesh Kotedia. — 

APPLICATION having been made to this company on the loss of 
the above-numbered policies, notice is given that unless objection is 

lodged to Liberty Life Assurance Limited within thirty (30) days from 
’ the date of this notice, duplicate policies will be issued and shall be 

used as the only valid documents by the company for all future 
transactions. 

Dated the 19th August, 2016. 

: CHARLES THIGA, 
MR/96723 18 _Head of Customer Service, Liberty Life. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7309 

LIBERTY LIFE ASSURANCE KENYA LIMITED 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 8140447 in the name and on the life of Florah Musyawa 

Muthama. 

APPLICATION having been made to this company on the loss of 
the above-numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is 
lodged to Liberty Life Assurance Limited within thirty (30) days from 

. the date of. this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall be 
used as the only valid document by the company for all future 

transactions. : 

Dated the 19th August, 2016. 
- CHARLES THIGA, 

MR/9672318 Head of Customer Service, Liberty Life. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7310 

LIBERTY LIFE ASSURANCE KENYA LIMITED 
Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 8139413 in the name and on the life of Margaret Gathigia 

Munyi. : 

APPLICATION having been made to this company on the loss of 
the above-numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is 

lodged to Liberty Life Assurance Limited within thirty (30) days from 
the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall be 

used as the only valid document by the company for all future 

transactions. 

Dated the 19th August, 2016. 

CHARLES THIGA, 
Head of Customer Service, Liberty Life.   

_ _MRM672318 

  

GAzerts NOTICE No. 7312 

LIBERTY LIFE ASSURANCE KENYA LIMITED 
Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi . 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No, 81428687 in the name and on the life of Willis Ogwe. 

APPLICATION having ‘been made to this company on the loss of - 
the above-numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is 

lodged to Liberty Life Assurance Limited within thirty (30) days from 
the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall be 
used as the only valid document by the company for all future 

‘transactions. 

Dated the 19th August, 2016. 
CHARLES THIGA, © 

Head of Customer Service, Liberty Life. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7313 

LIBERTY LIFE ASSURANCE KENYA LIMITED 

4 Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi 

Loss OF POLICY 

Policy No. 6940423 in the name and on the life of Mordecai Niabioma 

Nyangau. 

APPLICATION having been made to this company on the loss of 
the above-numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is 

lodged to Liberty Life Assurance Limited within thirty (30) days from 
the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall be 
used as the only valid document by the company for all future 

transactions. 

Dated the 19th August, 2016. 

: . - CHARLES THIGA, 
MR/9672318 Head: of Customer Service, Liberty Life. 

a 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7314 . 
(CHANGE OF NAME 

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 20th June, 2016, duly 
executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi as 
Presentation No. 213, in Volume DI, Folio 188/2500, File No. 
MMXVI, by our client, David Nganga Njuguna Tetemesha, of P.O. 
Box 232, Elburgon in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as 

David Nganga Njuguna, formally and “absolutely renounced and 

abandoned the use of his former name David Nganga Njuguna and in 

lieu thereof assumed and adopted the name David Ngatiga Njuguna 

Tetemesha, for all purposes and authorizes and requests all persons at 

all times to designate, describe and address him by his assumed name 

David Nganga Njuguna Tetemesha only. 

KAMONJO & COMPANY, 
Advocates for David Nganga Njuguna Tetemesha, 

- formerly known as David Nganga Njuguna. 

MR/9672457 

Gazette Notice No. 6628 of 2016 is revoked.  
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NOW ON SALE 
ECONOMIC SURVEY, 2015 

Price: KSh. 1,500 . 

THE FINANCE BILL, 2015 
Price: KSh: 180 

2011/2012 
ESTIMATES OF RECURRENT 

EXPENDITURE 
a OF THE 
GOVERNMENT OF KENYA 
FOR THE YEAR ENDING 

30TH JUNE, 2011. 
VOL. I 

Price: KSh. 1,400 

VOL. I 
Price: KSh. 1,200 

VOL. I 

'. Price: KSh. 1,100 

| 2011/2012 . 
ESTIMATES OF DEVELOPMENT 

EXPENDITURE 
OFTHE — 

GOVERNMENT OF KENYA 
FOR YEAR ENDING 
30TH JUNE, 2011 

VOL. I 
Price: KSh. 1,100 

VOL. II 

Price: KSh. 1,100 

THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY 
CONSTITUENCIES AND COUNTY 
ASSEMBLY WARDS ORDER, 2012 

Kenya Gazette Supplement No. 13° 

(Legal Notice No. 14 of 2012) 

' Price: KSh. 880 

STATISTICAL ABSTRACT, 2011 
Price: KSh. 1,000: 

THE CONSTITUTION OF KENYA. 
Price: KSh. 250 

For further Information contact: The Government 

Printer, P.O. Box 30128-00100, Nairobi, 
317840/41/57/86/87. 

  

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO SUBSCRIBERS TO 
THE KENYA GAZETTE 

'. THE following notes are for the guidance of persons submitting “copy” for- 
inclusion in the Kenya Gazette, Supplement, etc.: 

“(1) The Kenya Gazette contains Notices of a general nature which do not 

affect legislation. They are, therefore, submitted to the Government 

Printer directly. 

(2) Legislative Supplement contains Rules and Regulations which are -- 
issued by the Central Government. Because. of this, they must be 
submitted to the Government Printer through the office of the 

. Attorney-General. © . 

“3) Bill Supplement contains Bills which are for introduction in the 

National Assembly. 

(4) Act Supplement contains Acts passed by the National Assembly. 

_All “copy”. submitted for publication should be prepared on one side of an 
A4 sheet no matter how small the Notice is, each page being numbered and 
should be typewritten with double spacing. Copy should be clear, legible and 
contain no alterations. 

Particular attention should be paid t to the following points: 

(i) Signature must be supported by rubber-stamping or typing the 1 name 
of the signatory in capital letters. - . 

Gi) Must be correct and filled in where necessary. : 

{iii) Care should be taken to ensure’ that all headings to Notices and - 

references to legislation are up to date.and conform with the Revised 
Edition of the Laws of Keriya. 

EXTRACT FROM THE CODE OF REGULATIONS, SECTION D- 

Kenya Gazette 

“D 34. (1) Communications for the Kenya Gazette should reach the 

Government Printer not later than 9 am. on Friday of the. week before 
publication is desired. The Government Printer will not publish communications 
received after that hour until the next subsequent issue of the Gazette. 2 

(2) Ministries ‘will be required to pay for the Kenya Gazette and to meet the 
cost of advertising in it. . 

’ It is emphadized that these notes are for guidance only, but it is requested 
that persons submitting copy for publication first satisfy themselves that such 
copy is complete in every respect. 

SUBSCRIPTION AND ADVERTISEMENT CHARGES 

With effect from Ist july, 2012, subscription and advertisement fee for the 

  

       

  

  

            

  

  

  

      

   

  

  

  

  

. Kenya Gazette are as follows: 

SUBSCRIPTION CHARGES: 
KSh. cts. 

Annual Subscription (excluding postage in Kenya)... 13,920 00 : 
Annual Subscription (including postage i in Kenya) 16,935.00... © 
Annual Subscription (verseas).........scsscsscsessseeceess 32,015 00 | 

Half-year Subscription (excluding postage in Kenya) 6,960 00 ~ 
Half-year Subscription (including postage in Kenya). 8,470 00 
Half-year Subscription (overseas)....... 16,010 00 
Single copy without supplements. ~60 00° 

- GAZETTED SUPPLEMENT CHARGES—PER Copy: Postage.in 
. . BA? 

KSh. cts KSh. cts, 

Up to 2 pages 00 60 00 
Up to 4 pages., 00 * 60 00 
Up to 8 pages 00 60 00 

Up to 12 pages 00 60 00 
Up to 16 pages Qo 60-00" 
Up to 20 pages, 00 155 00 - 

00 115 00 . 
00 115 00 - 

Up to 36 pages 00 é a 
: : lepending 

_ Up to 40 pages + 00 Pon weight 
Each additional 4 pages saseasnesessonseneassesesonsans 20 00 

ADVERTISEMENT CHARGES: . KSh. cts, - 

Full page . : : . 27,840 00 

Full single column...... : 13,920 00. 
Three-quarter column : 10,440 00 

Half column........... aperene 6,960 00. | 

Quarter column or less... . t » 3,480 00°   

Subscribers and advertisers are. advised’ to remit payments by bankers. . 
cheques, or deposit using our account at National. Bank of Kenya, A/C No.- 
01001000903 100, drawn in favour of “Government Printers”. 

Revenue stamps cannot be accepted. Subscriptions and advertisement’ 
charges are paid in advance. 

S.N. MIGWI, - 
  

PRINTED AND PUBLISHED BY THE GOVERNMENT PRINTER, NAIROBI 
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